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333 Texas Street, Suite 1900 Shreveport, LA 71101-3692 

Independent Auditors' Report 
3"0 the Honorable Members of the Board of Aldermen and Honorable Dan Hollingsworth, Mayor City of Ruston, Louisiana: 
We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements and the combining, individual fund, and account group financial statements and schedules of the City of Ruston, Louisiana as of and for the year ended September 30, 2001, as listed in the Table of Contents as Exhibits 1-5 and A-1 to 11-1. These financial statements and schedules are tbe responsibility of the City of Roston, Louisiana's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements and schedules based on our audit. We did not audit the component unit financial statements of the City Court and City Marshal, which represent 100% of the assets of the component unit column on Exhibit 1 and 100% of the revenues of the component unit column on Exhibit 2. Those financial statements were audited by other auditors whose reports thereon have been furnished to us, and our opinion on the financial statements and schedules, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the City Court and City Marshal is based on the reports of the other auditors, We conducted our audit in aceordanee with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. In our opinion, based on our audit and the reports of other auditors, the general purpose financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the City of Ruston, Louisiana as of September 30, 2001, and the results of its operations and the cash flows of its proprietary fund types for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Also, in our opinion, the combining, individual fund, and account group financial statements and schedules referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of each of the individual funds and individual account groups of the City as of September 30, 2001, and the results of operations of such funds and the cash flows of individual proprietary funds for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
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As described in note 17 to the general purpose financial statements, the City adopted the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 33, Account#lg and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Transactions, in 2001. In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated February 8, 2002 on our consideration of the City's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be read in conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit. Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole and on the combining, inclividual fund, and account group financial statements and schedules listed in the first paragraph. The accompanying financial information listed as supplementary information in file Table of Contents as Schedules 1-5 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the general purpose financial statements of the City of Ruston, Louisiana. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly presented, in all material respects, in relation to the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole. 
February S, 2002 
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CIIY OF RUSFON Combined S1alement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings (Deficit) All Pfoprielar'/ Fund Types For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 

Operating Revenues: Charges for Services Rent Income Net Increase in the Fair Value of Investments Charges 1o Other Funds and Employees 

INFERNAL ENFERPRISE SERVICE 

Exhibil 4 
TOTALS (MEMORANDUM ONLYJ 

24,211,954 35,492 37,083 
164,840 
1,654,867 

24,376,794 35,492 37,083 1,654,867 Miscellaneous Income 700,510 54,516 755,026 

See accompanying no|es to financial slotements 
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Cash Flows From Operot~ng Ac|ivities: Operating Income (LOSS) Adjustments to Reconcile Operoting Income (Loss) to Cosh Provided By (Used In) Operoling Activities: Depreciation end Amortization Net Increose in the EDit Volue of Investments (Increose) Decfeose in Operoting Assets: ACCOUnts Receivoble Due from O|her Govemmenlo] Uhits Due From Other Funds Inventodes Increese {Decfeose) In Operoling Liabtlitie$: Accounfs Poyeble Accrued tlob,~tities Cuslomer Deposits Estimoted Poyoble for Outstonding Claims Dueto OtherFunds 

CITY OF RUSTON Combined Statement of Cash Flows All Proprietary Fund Types For lhe Year Ended Sepfember 30, 200 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS TOTALS (MEMORANDUM) ONL~ 
2,002.213 
2, f75,233 (37.083) 416,645 {42,71~ ,917,303 (lO2,0o8} (528.091 34.79} 2,492 ,690,637} 

71,740 1,978 
60.6251 2,&&8 (254,313) 436,792 

.6S0.905 
2,175,233 (37.083) 588,385 142,7)&I 1,919,281 (102,005) 

Compensated Absences (107.420) (1,226) {I08,646 

See accompanying noles to tinoncial s|atemellls. 
13 
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CITY OF RUSTON Notes to Financial Statements For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Pal ICIES A. REPORTING_ ENTITY The accounting policies of the City of Ruston conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as applicable to governments. The following is a summary of |he more significant accounting policies: The City of Ruston, Louisiana, was incorporated in 1898, under the provisions of the Lawrason Act. The City operates under a Mayor-Board of Alderman form of government. The City's major operations include public safety, fire protection, public works, recreation and parks, utility services, and general administrative services. In addition, the City exercises sufficient control over other governmental agencies and authorities that are included as part of the City's reporting entity. The basic criterion for determining whether a governmental department, agency, institution, commission, public authority, or other governmental organization should be included in a primary governmental unit's reporling entity for general purpose financial statements is financial accountability. Financial accountability includes the appointment of a voting majority of the organization's governing body and the ability of the primary government to impose its will on the organization or if there is a financial benefit/burden relationship. In addition, an organization which is fiscally dependent on the primary government should be included in its reporting entity. The financial statements present the City of Ruston (the primary government) and its component units. The component units discussed below are included in the City's reporting entity because of the significance of their operational or financial relationships with the City. 
BLENDED COMPONENT UNIT Park and Recreation Board The Ruston Parks and Recreation Board is responsible for providing recreation facilities and programs to the citizens of Ruston. The Board consists of eight members appointed by the City of Ruston. Although the Board is legally separate, the City acts as its financial agent and has the ability fo modify and approve its budget. Separate financial statements are not issued for the Board since it has been historically included as a fund within the City's financial statements. Since the Board provides services almosl entirely fo the City and due to the significance of the financial dependency relationship, if has been blended with the City's financial statements. 
DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS The component units columns in the combined financial statements include the financial data of the City's discretely presented component units, lhey are reported in a separate column 1o emphasize that they are legally separate from the City. 



 
CITY OF RUSTON Notes to Financial Statements For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 

NOTE 1 ~ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ICon C_CJLv Co url The City Court of Ruston was created by special legislative act. Its jurisdiction includes the incorporated area of the City. The City Judge is elected and cannot be removed by City officials. The City Court is fiscally dependent on the City. The City has the ability to modify or approve its budget that comes from the General Fund. There are certain funds collected by the City Court, pursuant to state statute, which are under the control of the Court. The City Court serves the citizenry of the City. The financial statements of the City Court included in the accompanying financial statemenls are as of and for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2001, C_CEv Marsh~ The City Marshal is an elected official. The City Marshal is fiscally dependent on the City. The City has the ability to modify or approve the budget that comes from the General Fund. There are certain funds collected as court costs, pursuant to state statute, which are under the control of the City Marshal. The City Marshal serves the citizenry of the City. The financial statements of the City Marshal included in the accompanying financial statements are as of and for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2001. Complete financial statements of the individual component units may be obtained at the following addresses: City Courl P.O. Box 1821 Ruston, Louisiana 71273-1821 City Marshal P. O. Box 1582 Ruston, Louisiana 71273-1582 
OTHER RELATED ORGANIZATIONS Housing Authority The Authority was created by state statutes and it is legally separate from the City. The Mayor appoints the commissioners; however, the City cannot impose its will on the Authority since it does not have the ability to modify or approve the budget or overrule or modify the decisions of 1he commissioners. The Authority is fiscally independent and there is no financial benefit or burden relationship with the City. Therefore, it is not included in the City's financial statements. Lincoln Parish Soles and Use Tax Commission The Commission is an independent agency that collects sales taxes. It is legally separate from the City. The commission is a jointly governed organization, lhe City does not retain an ongoing financial interest or responsibility for its operations. It is not included in the City's financial statements. 



 
CITY OF RUSTON Notes to Finc~nclal Statements For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 

NOTE ] - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ICon Complete financial statements of the individual related organizations may be obtained o! the following addresses: Ruston Housing Authority 1615 Nodh Farmerville Ruston, Louisiana 71270 Lincoln Parish Sales and Use Tax Commission P.O. Box 863 Rusfon, Louisiana 71273-0863 
BASIS OF PRESENTATION - FUND ACCOUNTING The accounts of the City of Rusfon are organized on the basis of funds and account groups, each of which is considered a separate accounting entity. The City utilizes several types of funds and a number of discrete funds within each fund type. Each fund is accounted for by a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund balance/retained earnings, revenues, and expenditures/expenses. The individual funds account for 1he governmental resources allocated to them for the purpose of carrying on specific activities in accordance with laws, regulations, or other restrictions. The following funds and account groups are utilized by the City: Governmental Fund TYPe These are the funds through which most governmental functions typically are financed The funds included in this category are as follows: 
a. General Fund lhe General Fund is established to account for resources devoted to financing the general services that the City performs for its citizens. General fax revenues and other sources of revenue used to finance the fundamental operations of the City are included in this fund. The fund accounts for all activities of the government for which a separate fund has not been established. b. SPecial Revenue Fund Special Revenue Funds ore used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources other than expendable trusts or major capital projects that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 
c. Debt Service Fund The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for the payment of interest and principal on long-term general obligation debt other than those payable from proprietary funds. 
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CITY OF RUSTON Notes to Financial Statements For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ICon 

12} 

d Capifql Proje.~t Epnc~_s Capital Project Funds are used to account for the proceeds of Grants, Bond Issues, and of her funding sources used in the construction or acquisition of capital assets other than those financed by proprietary funds and trust funds, 
ProDriotarv Fund TYPe Those funds account for operations that ore organized to be self-supporting through user charges. All proprietary funds are accounted for on a capital maintenance focus; that is the measurement focus is on determination of net income. Included in this category are the Enterprise Funds and Internal Service Funds. a. Ent~rlqrise Funds Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises, where the intent of the governing entity is that the costs of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges, or where the governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other purposes. 
b. Internal Service Fund Internal Service Funds ore used to account for the financing of goods or services provided by one department 1o other departments of lhe City on a cost-reimbursement basis. 3) Account Groups a. General Fixed Assets Account Group Goneral Fixed Assets Account Group accounts for all genoral fixod assets of the City except those accounted for in proprietary funds. b. General Lonq-Term Debt Account Group General Longqerm Debt Account Group accounts for the outstanding principal balances of general obligation bonds, other long-term obligations and compensated absences not reported in the proprietary funds. C, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING/MEASUREMENT FOCUS In 2001, the City adopted the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No, 33, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Transactions. This Statement establishes accounting and financial reporting standards for nonexchange transactions involving financial or capital resources and the timing of recognition of these transactions. See note 17 for adjuslmenfs required as a result of implementation of the Statement. 



 CITY OF RUSTON Notes to Financial Statements For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ICon The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its measurement focus. All governmental funds are accounted for using a current financial resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current asset and current liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet. Operating statemenls of these funds present increases (revenues and ether financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and of her financing uses) in net current assets, All proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus, With this measurement focus, 011 assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the balance sheet. Their fund equity Inet total assets) is segregated into contributed capilal and retained earnings components. Proprietary fund type operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net total assets. Basis of accounting refers 1o when revenues and expenditures are recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the measurement made, regardless of the measurement focus applied. The governmental (General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, Debt Selvice Funds, and Capital Projects Funds) and fiduciary funds are maintained on the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual, i.e., both measurable and available. Measurable means the amount of the transaction can be determined. Available means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose the City considers revenues 1'o be "available" if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period, except for franchise tax revenues which is considered "available" if collected within 90 days because the normal settlement process fakes within a 90 day period after year end. Ad valorem taxes are recognized as revenues in the year in which final approval is received from the Louisiana lax Commission, af which time a valid claim exists. Revenues which are susceptible to accrual ere ad valorem taxes, sales taxes, and investment income. Miscellaneous of her revenues are recorded as revenues when received in cash because they are generally not measurable until actually received. For inJergovernmental revenues, the legal and contractual requirements of the numerous individual programs are used as guidance. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenues as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. In reimbursement-type programs, monies must be expended on the specific purpose or project before any amounts will be paid to the City; therefore, revenues are recognized based upon the expenditures recorded. In other programs in which monies are virtually unrestricted as to purpose of expenditure and are usually revocable only for failure to comply with prescribed compliance requirements, the resources are reflected as revenues of the time of receipt or earlier if the susceptible to accrual criteria are met. Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related fund liability is incurred. An exception fo this general rule is the principal and interest on general long-term debt which is recognized when due. 



 
CITY OF RUSTON Notes to Financial Statements For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ICon All proprietary funds are accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting. Their revenues ore recognized when they are earned, and their expenses are recognized when they are incurred. 1he City applies all applicable Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements in its proprietary funds, as well as all of her authoritative pronouncements issued prior to November 30, 1989, unless those pronouncements conflict or contradict GASB. Compensated absences are recognized as expenditures when leave is actually taken or when employees (or heirs) are paid for accrued leave upon retirement or death, while the cost of the leave privileges not requiring current resources is recorded in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group. D. BUDGETARY DATA Formal budgetary accounting is employed as a management control tool for the City. The Treasurer's Office compiles for the Mayor estimates of revenues and requests for appropriations of the annual budget. Before September 30, the Mayor's budget is submitted to the Council for possible revision and adoption. The Council conducts public hearings on the budget, which must be adopted by September 30 to bc~,come effective October 1. State law provides that in no event shall the total appropriations exceed total anticipated revenues taking into account the estimated surplus or deficit at the end of the current fiscal year. Budgets may be amended during the year with Council approval. Budgets of the General Fund and certain Special Revenue Funds are prepared on the modified accrual basis of accounting, which is consistent with the method of accounting for such funds. Budgetary control is exercised at the departmental object level, with the exception of salaries, regular and overtime, which are at the line item level, or by projects. A comparison of budget versus actual is presented for the General Fund in Schedule 1 of the Supplementary Information section of the report. The General Fund is the only fund for which the legal level of control is at a lower level than presented in the exhibits which are reported on a functional level. Appropriations lapse at year end. Formal budgetary integration is used for management control in the accounting records during the year for the General and certain Special Revenue Funds (Sales Tax Funds, Rusfon Parks and Recreation Board, and Section 8 Housing Funds). Formal budgetary integration is not used for Debt Service Funds since authorization for payment of principal and interest on general long- term debt is provided through the bond indentures, and expenditures for these purposes can be exactly determined. The Capital Project Funds do not have annual budgets, as they ore accounted for on a project basis, Annual budgets are also adopted for all Enterprise Funds, but are not presented in the financial statements since they are not required information, E. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 1he City pools cash resources of its various funds in order fo facilitate the processing of accounts payable. Cash applicable to a particular fund is readily identifiable. Cash in the individua' funds in excess of current requirements is invested in interest bearing securities and disclosed as part of the City's investments. For the purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash equivalents for each fund are considered to be highly liquid investments with maturities of three months or less. 
22 



 
CITY OF RUSTON Notes to Finoncial Statements For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 

NOTE 1 * ~11MMARY OF SIGNIFICAN'f ACCOUNTING POLICIES fCon UNBI[I FD ACCOIINTS RECEIVABLE Estimated unbilled revenues from the General, Electric, Wafer, and Sewer Funds are recognized at the end of each fiscal year on a pro rata basis. The estimated amount is based on billings during the month tol~owing the c~ose of the fiscal year. O. INVESTMENTS Investments are stated at fair value based on quoted market prices. Fair value is the amount at which a financial instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties other than in a forced or liquidation sale. Interest is accrued as earned. Louisiana statutes permit the City 1o invest in United States treasury obligations, obligations of ihe Government agencies which are federally insured, certificates of deposit of state banks having 1heir principal office in the Stale of Louisiana, and in mutual or trust fund institutions which are registered and which have underlying investments limited fo securities of the U,S. Government or its agencies. All investments have a maturity of three months or less and are therefore classified as cash equivalents at September 30, 2001. H. INTERFUND RECEIVABLE AND PAYABLE Interfund transactions are transactions between the different funds. Dkle To ~JnrJ E]L)e From Of her Fund Inferfund receivables and payables arising from interfund transactions expected fo be repaid in the next accounting cycle are recorded by all funds aifec'led in the period in which transactions are executed. Inferfund Receivables and Payables have no/been eliminated. INVENTORIES Inventories for all governmental funds are valued at cost using the first in, first out (FIFO) method. Reported inventories in these funds are equally offset by a fund balance reserve, which indicates they are unavailable for appropriation even though they are a component of net current assets. Inventories of proprietary funds are valued of the lower of cost, FIFO or market. ~nventories are accounted for as asse'is when purchased and recorded as expendituTe~, or expenses as consumed (consumption method). J. PREPAID IIEMS Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond September 30, 2001, are recorded as prepaid items. 



 
CITY OF RUSTON Notes to Financial Statements For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 

NC)TF 1 - SIIMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ICon K. RESTRICTED ASSETS Enterprise Funds, based on certain bond covenants, are required 1o establish and maintain prescribed amounts of resources (consisting of cash and temporary investments) thai can be used only 1o service outstanding debt. Additionally, amounts received from utility customers as deposits are carried as restricted asseis. FIXED ASSETS Fixed assets used in governmental fund type operations are accounted for in the General Fixed Assets Account Group. Public domain I"infrastructure") general fixed assets consisting of certain improvements other than buildings, such as roads, sidewalks, bridges and drainage improvements are not capitalized. Fixed assets acquired or constructed for general governmental operations are recorded as expenditures in the fund making the expenditure and capitalized at cost in the General Fixed Assets Account Group. Depreciation is not recorded in the General Fixed Assets Account Group. Fixed assets acquired for proprietary funds are capitalized in the respective funds to which it applies. Fixed assets are stated at cost except assets acquired by gift or bequest which are recorded at their fair market value on the date of transfer. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend the asset lives are not capitalized. Improvements ore capitalized and depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related fixed assets, as applicable. Depreciation of exhaustible fixed assets purchased by proprietary funds is charged as an expense against operations, and accumulated deprecialion is reported on the proprietary funds' balance sheeis. That portion of depreciation expense applicable to assets acquired with grants, entitlements and shared revenues prior to the adoption of GASB 33 is reflected as a reduction of the respective contributed [:apital account. Under GASB 33, these contributions are classified as revenue. Depreciation has been provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method of depreciation. M. LONG~TERM DEBT Long-term general obligations of the City are reported in the General Longqerm Debt Account Group. Long-term liabilities for revenue bonds are reported in the appropriate proprietary fund. N. FUND E _QUITY Contributed capital is recorded in proprietary funds that have received capital grants and contributions from developers, customers, or other funds prior to the adoption of GASB 33. Under GASB 33, these contributions are classified as revenue. Depreciation on assets acquired by contributions from grants is charged against contributions 
24 



 
CITY OF RUSTON Notes to Financial S|atements For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 

Reservations of fund balances of governmental funds are created to either [I) satisfy legal covenants that require ]hal a portion of the fund balance be segregated or (2) identify the portion of the fund balance that is not appropriable for future expenditures. Specific reservations of the fund balance accounts are summarized below: Reserve for Inventorie These reserves were created fo represent the portion of the fund balance that is not available for expenditure even though inventories ore a component of net current assets. Reserve for Debt Service lhese reserves segregate a portion of fund balance/retained earnings for debt service, lhese reservations are established to satisfy restrictions imposed by various bond agreements. Reserve for Encumbrance. Encumbrances outstanding af year-end represent the esfimaled amount the City intends to honor as a commitment regardless of the lapse in the appropriation. Desianated Fund Balance, The unreserved portion of fund balance designated for future years' expenditures indicates the balance has been legally authorized to make up the following years' budget. O. INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS Quasi-external transactions, such as the transfers to the internal service funds, are accounted for as revenues, expenditures or expenses. Transactions fhaf constitute refmbursemenfs fo a fund are recorded as expenditures/expenses in 1he reimbursing fund and as reductions of expenditure/expenses in the fund that is reimbursed. All other interfund transactions are reported as operating transfers. Nonrecurring or non-routine permanent transfers of equity are reported as residual equity transfers. P. PROPERTY TAX REVENUES Property taxes levied are based on the assessed value of property as listed on the previous December 31. Assessed values are an approximation of market value. A revaluation of all real property must be made every four years. 1he last revaluation date was January 1,2000. 
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CITY OF RUSTON Notes to Financial Statements For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 

NOTF 1 - .~11MMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ICon Q. VACATION, SICK LEAVE, AND OTHER COMJTENSATED ABSENCES CiTy employees are enTiTled to certain compensated absences based on their length of employmenT. Compensated absences for vocation pay does vest and accumulate. The maximum vacation hours that can be accumulated or earned shall not exceed That for a two year period (four weeks, six weeks, or eight weeks - depending on the employee's years of employmenT). Employees are permitted fo use sick leave Toward retirement up fo a maximum of six months, if they have sufficient time to qualify for retirement. Only unpaid vacation pay for the employees has been accrued, and sick leave for The employees eligible for retirement benefits has been accrued. All other sick leave is recorded as an expenditure when paid. R. MEMORANDUM ONLY - TOTAL COLUMNS total columns on the general purpose financial statements are captioned "memorandum only" 1o indicate that they are presented only to facilitate additional analysis. Data in these columns do not present financial position, results of operations or changes in financial position in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, nor is such data comparable to a consolidation. Interfund eliminations have not been made in aggregation of this data. 
GRANTS FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES Federal and state governmental agencies represent on impodanJ source of supplemental funding 1o finance rent assistance, construction programs and other activities beneficial to the community. These funds, primarily in the form of grants, are recorded in the General, Special Revenue, and Capital Projects Funds. A grant receivable is recorded as soon as oil eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. The grants normally specify the purpose for which the fund may be used and are subject to audit by the granting agency or its representative. CLAIMS AND JUDGMENTS Claims and judgments are recorded as expenses in the appropriate internal service fund. GASB Statement 10 is followed in accruing the liabilities. An expense is accrued when information is available that i1 is probable a liability has been incurred, and the amount is reasonably estimated. U. CAPITAL LEASES Capital leases are recorded in governmental funds as expenditures and other financing sources at inception 01 an amount equal to the present value of minimum lease payments. 1he asset is recorded in the General Fixed Assets Account Group and the related debt in the General Long- lerm Debt Account Group. In proprietary funds, capital leases are recorded as assets and liabilities at inception within the funds at an amount equal to the present value of minimum lease payments. 
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 CITY OF RUSTON Notes to Financlal Statements For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 
NOTF 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNIlNG POLICIES fCon V. E.~_N(~ U MBRAN C ES Encumbrance accounting is employed as on extension of formal budgetary integration in the General, Special Revenue, and Capital Projects Funds. Under this method, purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments for the expenditure of monies are recorded to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation. Encumbrances outstanding at year-end are reporled as reservations of fund balances and are carried forward. NOTF 9 - STFWARDSHIP COMPLIANCE & ACCOUNTABILITY A. FINANCE RELATED LEGAL AND CONTRACTUAL PROVISIONS There are a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. No material violations of finance-related legal and contractual provisions occurred during the year. B. DEFICIT FUND BAI ANCE OF INDIVIDUAL FUNDS The Section 8 Existing Housing Fund had o deficit fund balance of $40,582 at September 30, 2001. 1his deficit is expected to be funded by transfers from the Section 8 Voucher Housing Fund in subsequent years. The Section 8 Modrehab Housing Fund had a deficit fund balance of 932,031 ai September 30, 2001. This deficit is also expected 1o be funded by transfers from the Seelion 8 Voucher Housing Fund in subsequent years. The Sewer Forcemain Replacement Fund had a deficit at year end of 990 at September 30, 2001. This deficit is expected to be funded by infergovernmenfal revenues in subsequent years. The Ambulance Fund had a deficit in retained earnings of $202,119 at September 30, 2001. This deficit is expected to be funded by fees charged in subsequent years and through o change in allocation from the General Fund. The General Self-Insurance Internal Service Fund had a deficit in retained earnings of $1,130,317 at September 30, 2001. This deficit is expected to be funded by a 91,000,000 transfer from the General Fund in fiscal 2002 and fees charged in subsequent years. C. EXPENDITURES IN EXCESS OF APPROPRIATIONS 
Special Revenue Fund Ruston Parks and Recreation Board Salaries - Overtime Section 8 Voucher Housing General Fund General Government Executive: Materials and Supplies Ward Marshal: Salaries - Regular 
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OVER BUDGET 
$ 1,699 9590,632 
9 1,067 9 359 



 
CITY OF RUSTON Notes to Flnonclal Statements For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 

Civic Center/City Hall: Personal Services Materials and Supplies Section 8: Salaries - Regular Community Development: Salaries - Regular ~ Personal Services Inspections: Salaries -Regular Personal Services Public Safety Police Department: Salaries - Regular Salaries - Overtime Personal Services Travel & Other Fire Department: Operating Services Materials and Supplies Travel & Other NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

$ 1,309 32 $ 136 $ 336 451 $ 243 134 
$50,061 5,768 48,643 66 $ 1,709 17 67 

A. Deposits All deposits of the City are held by area financial institutions. At September 30, 2001, the cam/ing amount of the City's deposits was $17,811,593 and the bank balance was $18,236,446. This difference is due to outstanding checks and deposits in transit at September 30, 2001. The City's deposits were covered by federal depository insurance or were collateralized with securities held by the City's agent in the City's name. Discretely Presenied Comoonent Un Deposits - Carrying Amount Deposits - Bank Balance Category I Category 2 
$263,758 $343,672 $319,458 $24,214 



 CITY OF RUSTON Notes to Financial Sfatemenls For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 
NOTE 3- CASH AND INVESTMENTS ICon B. Investments The City's investments at year end are categorized below fo give an indication of the level of risk assumed by the City at year end. Category I includes investments that are insured or registered or for which the securities are held by .the City or its agent in the City's name. Category 2 includes uninsured and unregistered investments for which the securities are held by the counterpariy's trust department or agent in the City's name. Category 3 includes uninsured or unregistered investments for which the securities are held by the counterparty, or by its trust department or agent but not in the City's name. CATEGORY 2 3 U.S. government and U.S. government agency securities ,~712,60~ ~ = ~ Louisiana Asset Management Pool Total Investments 1oral Deposits Total Cash, Cash Equivalents & Investments 

Cam/ing Amount & Fair Value 
,712,602 
Jh438,68~ 3,151,288 17,811,593 

Fhe investments in the Louisiana Asset Management Pool are not categorized because they are not evidenced by securities that exist in physical or book entry form. Louisiana Asset Management Pool ("LAMP'], a local government investment pool, is administered by LAMP, Inc., a non-profit corporation organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana, which was formed by on initiative of the State Treasurer in 1993. While LAMP is not required to be a registered investment company under the Investment Company Act of 1940, its investment policies ore similar to those established by Rule 2-a7, which governs registered money market funds. The primary objective of LAMP is to provide a safe environment for the placement of public funds in short-term, high-quality investments. The LAMP portfolio includes only securities and other obligations in which local governments in Louisiana ore authorized to invest. Accordingly, LAMP investments are restricted 1o securities issued, guaranteed, or backed by the U.S. lreasury, the U.S. Government, or one of its agencies, enterprises, or instrumentalities, as well as repurchase agreements collaterolized by those securities. 1he dollar weighted average portfolio maturity of LAMP assets is restricted 1o not more than 90 days, and consists of no securities with a mahJrity in excess of 397 days. The fair value of investments is determined on a weekly basis to monitor any variances between amortized cost and market value. For purposes of determining participants' shares, investments are valued at amortized cost. LAMP is designed to be highly liquid fo give its participants immediate access to their account balances. 
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NOTE 4 - PROPERTY TAXES 
CITY OF RUSTON Notes |o Financial Stafemenfs For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 

Properly taxes ore assessed and collected on a calendar year basis. Properly taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1. Tax notices are usually mailed in November each year end become delinquent after December 31 of that year. For the year ended December 31, 2000, taxes of 9.73 mills were levied on properly with assessed valuations totaling ,$95,945,251 and were dedicaled as follows: General Fund Recreation Tax Total taxes levied were $895,570. 
6.76 Mills 2.97 mills 

Stole Law requires the Sheriff to collect property taxes in the calendar year in which the assessment is made. If taxes are not paid by the due date, taxes bear interest at the rate of one and one-fourlh percent per month until the taxes are paid (LRS 47:2101). After notice is given to the delinquent taxpayers, the Sheriff is required by the Constitution of the State of Louisiana to sell the least quantity of property necessary to settle the taxes and interest owed (LRS 47:2181). NOTE 5- RECEIVABLES A. DUE FROM/TO OTHER FUNDS As of September 30, 2001, interfund receivables and payables that resulted from various interfund transactions were as follows: 
General Fund (01 Sc~.cial Reve, nue Fund 1968 Sales Tax (05) 1985 Sales Tax I06) 1990 Sales Tax (07) Ruston Parks & Recreation Board (15) D.A.R.'f. Granl Program Section 8 Existing Housing (70) Section 8 Modrehob Housing 171 ) Section 8 Voucher Housing (72) "fatal Special Revenue Funds Capital ProTects: Pork & Recreation C of I (33) Forcemain Replacement "loial Capital ProTects Funds 

3O 

Due from Other Funds DLpe to Other Fund $2,183,976 $177,02 
10 691,938 679,920 37,762 3,364 91,436 8,280 54,719 ,567,429 

,371,437 
927 168,150 92,432 21,156 1,654,102 
322 9..b~ 412 



 
CITY OF RUSTON Notes to Financial Statements For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 

Enterprise Funds: Electrical System (50) Water System (52) Sewerage System (53) Ruston Airport Authority (54) Ambulance (55) Total Enterprise Funds: nt~.rnal Service Fund Workmen's Compensation (60) General Insurance [61) Purchasing/Warehouse Fund (62) Total Internal Service Funds: Totals 

83,321 25,527 76,389 24,798 9,072 219,107 
97,736 120 17._~8 98,034 

B. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE CUSTOMERS -- ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
Electric Water Sewer Airpor! Ambulance Totals 
NOIE 6 - FIXED ASSETS 

TOTAL RECEIVABLES $1,235,759 143,853 161,780 5,796 668,180 
A summary of changes in general fixed assets follows 
Land Buildings 

Balance I0-01-00 $778,859 4,152,026 

558,534 101,047 64,685 32,878 380 876 1,138,020 
1,081,182 .16,809 1,097.991 

ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS $273,466 40,257 52,802 5__54,022 ~20~4Z 

Additions $52,184 
Improvements Other lhan Buildings 4,256,702 117,593 Equipment Totals 8,3862,_~989 1,228,64--0 

NET RECEIVABLES $962,293 103,596 108,978 5,796 114,158 ~_t.294.82] 

Deduglions $ 
(5,162) (220~701~ 

Balance 09-30-01 $831,043 4,152.026 4,369,133 9,394,128 ~ks,Z_46~3~ 



NOTF 6 - FIXED ASSETS (con 
CiTY OF RUSTON Notes to Financial Statements For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 

A summary of fixed assets of all proprietary funds is presented below: 
Description Land Buildings System Improvement 

Electrical System $53,505 2,064,336 
Water System $75,070 178,828 

SeweT System_ $149,256 114,130 
Airport Ambulance Authorlty Service Total $141,639 407.215 14,729,228 8,115,864 16,650,913 22,189 

Equipment 17,211,949 750,516 759,838 Runways, Aprons, and Taxiways 4,306,720 
Tota 

$419,470 2,764,509 39,518,1~4 
379,817 19,102,120 
4,306,720 

34,059,018 9,120,278 17,674,137 4,877,763 379,817 66,111,013 Accumulated Depreciation __(23,250,30~). (4,554,019) (7,4~34~.~ . (865,834) _ (347,646) _ (36,441,232) Net Fixed Assets ~ 1~_ .~j.j~. Zz2.5~ ~  ~  ~$,32J2~ ~2_.~..669~L8_1_ The estimated useful lives of proprietary fund properly, plant and equipment are as follows 
Buildings improvements Equipment 20-50 Years 20-50 Years 3-20 Years Depreciation expense in the proprietary funds amounted to $2,172,250 for the fiscal year NOTF 7 - PENSION COSTS 

Plan D esc.r.ipfion. Substantially all full-time employees except police and firemen of the City of Ruston are covered under the Municipal Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana, (the "System") a cost sharing multiple employer public employee retirement system, controlled and administered by the Board of Trustees of the System. The System is mandatory for all employees who are employed on a permanent basis working at least 35 hours per week. Benefits are established by State statutes. 1he System issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information, That report may be obtained by writing the Board of Trustees, 7937 Office Park Blvd., Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809, or by calling (504) 925-4810. 



 CITY OF RUSTON Notes to Financial Statements For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 
NOTE 7 - PENSION COSTS icon Eundin.q.Policy. Covered employees are required to contribute 9.25% of their annual compensalion and the City is required to contribute 7.0% of annual compensation. The contribution requirements ore established and may be amended by Stole statute. The City's contributions 1o the System for the years ended September 30, 2001, 2000, and |999 were $297,381, $258,216, and $266,007, respectively, equa 1o the required contributions for each year. In accordance with GASB Statement No. 27, Accounting for Pensions by State and Local Governmental Employees, the net pension obligation was determined to be zero. Prior 1o adoption of GASB 27, the City did not report a pension liability. Statewide Firefiahter's Retirement System ISFRS Plan Description. The City of Ruston contributes to the Storewide Firefighter's Retirement System of Louisiana, a cost sharing multiple employer defined benefit pension plan administered by the Firefighter's Retirement System. SFRS covers firefighters employed by any municipality, parish, or fire protection dislrict of the State of Louisiana under the provisions of Louisiana Revised Statutes 11:2251 through 2269 effective January 1, 1980. Benefits ore established by State statutes. The SFRS issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information. That report may be obtained by writing the Board of Trustees, Firefighters' Retirement System, 2051 Silverside Drive, Suite 210, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70808-4136 or by calling (504} 925-4060. Fu0.ding.Policy. Covered employees are required to contribute 8% of their annual compensation and the City is required to contribute 9% of annual compensation excluding overtime but including State supplemental pay, The contribution requirements are established and may be amended by State statute. The City's contributions to SFRS for the years ended September 30, 2001, 2000, and 1999 were $103,371, $97,434, and $99,788, respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year. In accordance with GASB Statement No. 27, Accounting for Pensions by State and Local Governmental Employees, the net pension obligation was determined to be zero. Prior 1o adoption of GASB 27, the City did not report a pension liability. Municipal Police Emolovees Retirement System IMPERS Plan Descriplion. The City of Ruston contributes to the Municipal Police Employees Retirement System Pension Plan, a cost sharing multiple employer defined benefit pension plan administered by the Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System. MPERS covers any full-time police officer, empowered to make arrests, employed by any municipality of the State and engaged in law enforcement, earning al least $375 per month excluding state supplemental pay, or an elected Chief of Police whose salary is af least $100 per month, and any employee of this system may participate in the MPERS. Benefits are established by State statutes. The MPERS issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information. That report may be obtained by writing the Board of Trustees of the Municipal Police L=mployees' Retirement System, 8401 United Plaza Blvd., Room 305, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70806 or by calling 1-800-443-4248. 



 CITY OF RUSTON Notes to Financial Statements For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 
Funding Policy. Plan members are required to contribute 7.5% of their annual compensation and the Cily is required 1o contribute 9% of annual campensation excluding overtime but including State supplemental pay, The contribution requirements are established and may be amended by State sfatule. The City's contributions 1o MPERS for the years ended September 30, 2001,2000, and 1999 were $125,588, $I 10,846, and $107,576, respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year. In accordance with GASB Statement No. 27, Accounting for Pensions by State and Local Governmental Employees, the net pension obligation was determined to be $150,926 at September 30, 2001. On September 1, 1983, the Ruston Police Pension and Relief Fund was merged with the Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System. In connection with this merger, the City made a commitment to pay the Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System quarterly payments of $22,669 for a period of twenty years beginning September I, 1983 for unfunded pension costs. Total cost to the City for this obligation will be $1,813,520. The unpaid balan(:'e at September 30, 2001 is $150,926 and is recorded in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group. NOTE 8 - RISK MANAGEMENT 
The City established a limited risk management program for worker's compensation in 1988. Premiums are paid into the Workmen's Compensation Self Insurance Fund by other funds and are available to pay claims, claim reserves, and administrative costs of the program. An excess coverage insurance policy covers individual claims in excess of $175,000. Reported and an estimate of incurred but not reported claims of $57,782 have been accrued as a liability based upon the service company's loss reserve report. Interlund premiums are based upon the approximate premium. Payments to the worker's compensation fund are accounted for as an expenditure of the paying fund. The Workmen's Compensation Self Insurance Fund has retained earnings of $282,628 at September 30, 2001. There was no increase in insurance coverage from coverage in the prior year. No claims exceeded the City's insurance coverage for each of the past three fiscal years. General Self Insurance The City established a limited risk management program for employee medical coverage in 1988. Amounts paid into the General Self Insurance Fund stem from employee contributions, payments by retired employees, and payments by other funds, and are available to pay claims, claim reserves and administrative costs of the program. During the year ended September 30, 2001, a total of $2,078,823 was paid in benefits and administrative costs. The insurance fund has a deficit of $1,130,317 at September 30, 2001. The deficit will be funded by a transfer of $1,000,000 from the General Fund in fiscal 2002. In addition, other steps have been taken to increase premiums charged fo the other funds to ensure adequate funds are available 1o meet claims expense. An excess coverage co-insurance policy covers individual claims in excess of $70,000 per calendar year. Incurred but not reported claims of $117,735 have been accrued as a liability based upon information provided by the claims administrators. Interfund payments are based on total operating expenses minus employee contributions and payments by retired employees. Payments to the General Self Insurance Fund are accounted for as on expenditure of 1he paying fund. There were no reductions in insurance coverage from coverage in the prior year. No claims exceeded the City's insurance coverage for each of the past three fiscal years. A reconciliation of changes in the aggregate liabilities for self-insured claims are as follows 



2000 2001 NOTE 9 - LONG-TERM DEBT 

CITY OF RUSTON Notes to Finc~nclal Statements For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 
Balance October 1 $389,404 $429,830 

Balance Additior~s Deductions .September 30 $2,107,763 $1,739,794 $2,067,337 $1,994,107 $429,830 $175,517 
The following is o summary of the City's long-term debt lransactions for the year ended September 30 2001. General Obliaations 
Balance 10-01-00 Certificates of Police Pension Compensated Capita Indebtedness Fund Ligbility Alq~ences Lease~ $942,000 $229,472 $1,104,511 $374,428 Additions Retirements & Payments (223,000) (78,,$46) 675,594 659,594) (197,506 

Tara! $2,650.411 675,594 (1,158,646 
Balance 9-30-01 ~7~ ~ -~  ,$~ ~2~ 35.~ Payments for maturing certificates of indebtedness of $} 75,000 were mode from the Debt Service Fund and payments of $48,000 were made from the General Fund. Bonds and certificates at indebtedness payable at September 30, 2001, are comprised of the following individual issues: Outstanding 09-30-01 $1,100,000 1993 Certificate of Indebtedness dated 4-1-93, due in annual installments of $125,000 to $135,000 through 4-1-03, interest at 5.0% to 5.1% Ithis issue is secured by pledge and dedication of the excess annual revenue of the City of Ruston) $260,000 $500,000 - 1996 Certificate of indebtedness dated 5-23-96, due in annual installments of $51,000 to $62,000 through 5-1-06, interest at 5.48% (this issue is secured by pledge and dedication of the excess annual revenue of the City of Ruston) 284,000 $500,000 - 1993 Cerlificate of indebtedness dated 3-I~94, due in annual installments of $55,000 1o $60,000 through 3-1.-04, interest of 5.3% 1o 5.6% (lhis issue is secured by pledge and dedication of the excess annual revenue of the City of Ruston.) 175,000 
Total General Obligation Certificates of indebtedness 
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CITY C)F RUSTON Notes to Financial Statements For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 

NOTE 9 - LONG-TERM DEBT ICon 
Revenue Bonds. $4,500,000 authorized 1990 Sewer Revenue Bonds, $3,204,747 issued, interest at 5.0%, payable in annual installments of $150,000 to $245,000 through October 1, 2012 $2,155,000 $1,620,O00 authorized 1993 Sewer Revenue Bonds $1,432,536 issued, interest at 2.45%, payable in annual installments of $65,000 to $90,000 through October I, 2014. 1,000,000 
$850,000 1996 Water Utility Revenue Refunding Bonds dated 12-23-96 due in annual installments of $85,000 to $110,000 through October I, 2006, interest at 4.852% to 5.079%. Refunding resulted in a deferred loss of $25,650, which is being amortized over the life of the debt. Net deterred loss at 9/30/01 was $7,999 and amortization was $2,983. 4_72,001 
Total Enterprise Funds Bend $$33.627.~JDJ. The annual requirements fo amortize all bonded debt outstanding as of September 30, 2001, including interest payments of $1,104,1 O0 follow: Year Ending September 30 2002 20O3 2004 2005 2006 Thereafter Total Principal Total Interest Total Future Requirements 

Certificates oflndebfedness $231,000 249,000 117,000 60,000 62,000 $719,000 76,529 

Enterprise Revenue Bonds $300,000 315,000 330,000 345,000 365,000 93,635,000 1 027 571 
The annual requirements to amortize the liability for the Police Pension Fund as of September 30, 2001 including interest payments of $7,756 are as follows: 2002 2003 Total 

$90,676 68~0_~_006 



 
CITY OF RUSTON Notes to Financial Statements For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 

NOTE 9 - LONG-TERM DEBT ICon 1he amount of long-term debt that can be incurred by the City is limited by state statute. State law allows a maximum of 10% of the assessed valuation of bonded debt for any one purpose or 35% of the 1olal assessed value for oil purposes. The City assessed property value at December 31, 2001, was $95,945,251. The maximum debt allowable for any one purpose and total debt allowable by state law as of December 31, 2001, is $9,594,525 and $33,580,838 respectively. The City currently has $719,000 of general bonded debt outstanding. All outstanding revenue bonds are secured by a first lien on net revenues earned by Enterprise Funds. Net revenues are defined in the revenue bond agreements. There are a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The City is in compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. During December 1996, the CJly issued $850,000 in Utilities Revenue Refunding Bonds fo advance refund $855,000 of outstanding 1986 Utilities Revenue Bonds. The proceeds, net of issuance costs, were deposited in an irrevocable trust with an escrow agent to provide for all future debt service payments on the 1986 Utilities Revenue Bonds. The 1986 Utilities Revenue Bonds are considered fo be defeased and have been removed from the City's financial statements. The principal outstanding at September 30, 2001 on the refunded bonds was $585,000. NOTE 10 - CAPITAL LEASES The Cily of Ruston has financed the acquisition of computer hardware and software for its utility billing system and financial system information. The City has also financed the acquisition of six garbage trucks, a street sweeper, two excavators and a 544 Loader for the Public Works Department. These lease agreements qualify as capital leases for accounting purposes (title transfers at the end of the lease terms). The value of the fixed assets recorded in the Electric Fund is $242,608 and the equipment was placed in service at September 30, 1993, and September 30, 1998. The value of the fixed assets recorded in the Water Fund is $51,954 and the equipment was placed in service at September 1998. 1he following is a schedule of the future minimum lease payments under capital lease ENTERPRISE FUND {ELECTRIC & WATER SYSTEM) Y earEnding 09/30 
2002 2003 Total 

Minimurn Lease Pavmen $40,755 4,109 $44,86~ 
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Principal Payment $38,914 4 0,~gS0 
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NOTE 10 - CAPITAL LEASES ICon 
GENERAL LONGqERM DEBT ACCOUNT GROUP YearEndin~ 09/30 

2002 2003 ~ Total 
Minimum Lease Pavmen $t 27,926 ._.48,996 $~.2 NOTE 11 - SEGMENT INFORMATION - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

PrinciDalPavment $121,697 55,127 
The City operates a Utilities System, an Airport Authority, and an Ambulance Service. The Utilities System provides electric, water and sewerage services to the residents of the City of Ruston. The Airport Authority accounts for the revenue and expenses of Ruston Municipal Airport. The Ambulance Service provides the residents of Lincoln Parish, Louisiana with emergency medical services. Segment information for Utilities Systems, Airporl Authority, and Ambulance Service for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2001, is as follows: Electric Water Sewerage System System System Operaling Revenue 20,667,719 1,707,113 2,262,4t7 Depreciation and Amortization Operating Income (Loss) Operating Transfers In(Out) Net Income (Loss) Fixed Asset - Additions 

Airport Ambulance Total Authority System Enterprises 47,874 299,916 24,985,039 1,036,107 328,142 554,985 231,978 24,021 2,175,233 1,620,707 308,613 561,317 (221,457) (266,967) 2.002.213 
(1,231,455) 885,843 (217,734] 139,743 (257,465] 411.098 11,789 14,497 549,336 166,611 360,431 228,755 Total Assets 19,676,846 7,889.823 16,072,502 4,160,277 Revenue Bonds Payable 472.001 3,155,000 

8,684) ( 1.703,549 1270,633 682 266.028 
1,180.548 1,305,815 48.065.476 
3.627,00 Total Contributed Capital and Retained Earnings 16,184,761 7,126,005 12,644,010 4,126,760 (I 15,064) 39,966,472 

Net Working Capital 5,54 I, 162 2,508,348 3,022,683 114,831 (I 47,235) 11,039,789 
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NOTE 12 - CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL - ENTERPRISE FUNDS Changes in confribufed capital during the year ending September 30, 2001 were as follows Electric System Water Sewerage System System Airport Ambulance Authori!y System ~Total Balance, October 1 $325,128 $801,998 $4,845,969 $3,309,625 Less: Depreciation 11,830 203,668 224,748_ Balance, September 30 ~$325.128 ~Z,%0~L6~ ~$~,~4~2.,3g~_ ~0J~_4~..ZZ NOTE 13 - INTERFUND TRANSFERS lransfers In and Our are listed by fund type for the year 
Operating Transfers General Fund Special Revenue Funds: Sales Tax Funds 1968 Soles Tax Fund 1985 Sales Tax Fund 1990 Sales Tax Fund Ruslon Parks & Recreation Board Total Special Revenue Funds Debt Service Fund Fire Station Construction Fund Enterprise Funds: Electrical System Water System Sewer System Airport Ambulance TofalEnterprise Funds 
nternal Service Funds: Workmen's Compensation Purchasing/Warehouse 1oral Internal Service Funds Total Operating Transfers In and Out 
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$87,055 $9,369,775 
$~,055 440,246 ,,$~,9_2~_ L52':Z 

Transfer In Transfer Out 
$7,225,185 

298.007 298,007 208,626 25.000 
11.789 
11,789 
190,100 
190,I00 

$2]0,385 
1,716.500 2,543.041 1.702,500 68,017 6,030,058 
,231,455 217,734 257,465 
8,684 1,715,338 
2,926 2,926 
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NOTE 14 - COMPENSATION PAID TO CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS Per diem paid to the City Council members for the current year is as follows Elmore D. Moyfield $4,800 Levell Thurman 4,800 Jim Tuten 4,800 Jim Pearce 4,800 David Hedgepefh 4,800 $~00~ 
NOTE 15 - SUMMARY DISCLOSURE OF SIGNIFICANT CONIINGENCIES Litiqation The City is defendant in several lawsuits in which the outcome is uncertain at the present time. In the opinion of the City Attorney, the City's ultimate exposure will not have a material adverse affect on the financial condition of the City. The City believes 1hey are adequately covered by insurance should the Court find in favor of the plaintiffs. Management of the City, including the City Attorney, are not aware of any liability that should be recorded under Statement of Financial Accounting Standard No. 5. 
The City receives financial assistance from Federal and State governmental agencies in the form of grants. The disbursements of funds received under these programs generally require compliance with terms and conditions specified in the grant agreements. The programs are audited in accordance with the Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133 and are subject to further examination by the grantor agency. Management, however, does noi believe questioned costs, if any, as a result of these audits will be material to the City's financial position or operating results. NOTE 16- POST-EMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE BENEFITS In addition to the pension benefits described in note 7, the Cily provides post-retirement health core benefits, in accordance with state statutes, to all retiring employees who were participating in the group health insurance plan prior to their retirement date. The City is self-insured for medical benefits including post-retirement health care benefits. Currently, there are 108 retirees receiving such benefits. During 2001, expenses of $339,029 were recognized for post-retirement health care. lhe expense is recognized when costs are incurred. 1he costs are funded on e pay-as-you-go basis. At year-end, an estimate is made for incurred but not reported claims. NOIE 17-IMPLEMENTATION OF GASB NO. 33 In 2001, the Cily adopted the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standard Board Statement No. 33, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Transactions. This statement establishes accounting and financial reporling standards for nonexchange transactions involving financial or capital resources and the timing of recognition of these transactions. The implementalion of this statement required a restatement of the beginning fund balance of the General Fund, the 1968 Sales Tax Fund, the 1985 Sales Tax Fund and the 1990 Sales Tax Fund as follows: 



 CITY OF RUSTON Notes to Financial Statements For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 

Fund balance, as of September 30, 2000 as previously reported Accrual of sales tax revenues 
Genera Fund $3,536,644 51,304 

1968 Sales Tax Fund $964,057 148,786 
1985 Sales tax Fund $702,222 223,179 
1990 Sales lax Fund $692,991 148,786 Fund balance as of September 30, 2000, as reslated . $3,587,948 .~I ,I 12,843 _$925,401 9841,777 

NOTE 18-SUBSEQUENT EVEN'[ In December 2001, the City issued $2,000,000 in Sales l"ax Incremen| Revenue Bonds, for the purpose of funding an Economic Development Project. 
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COMBINING, INDIVIDUAL FUND AND ACCOUNT GROUP STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES 



GENERAL FUND lhe General Fund accounts for resources traditionally associated with government which are not legally required or by sound financial management to be accounted for in another fund. 
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ASSETS 

CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA General Fund Comparative Balance Sheets September 30, 2001 and 2000 

Cash and Cash Equivalents Accounts Receivable Unbilled Revenues Travel Advances Due from Other Funds Inventories, at Cost 

200 
2,727,927 286,179 70,231 3,835 2,183,976 47.220 

2,467,795 228, 691 63,468 2,930 1,392,622 57,637 
TOTAL ASSETS 5,319,368 4,213,143 

See accompanying independent auditors' report 

Exhibil A-I 



REVENUES Taxes 

CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA General Fund Comparative Stafemenis of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances For the Years Ended September 30, 2001 and 2000 
2001 

Exhibit A-2 

Property Tax - General 602,212 598,780 TolalTaxes 602,212 598,780 

See accompanying independent auditors" report 
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 CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA General Fund Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances For the Years Ended September 30, 2001 and 2000 
Fines and Forfeitures City Marshall Probation DWI Testing Court Summons Animal Control Parking Tickets Accident Reports - Police , Incident Reporls - Fire 
M 

202,411 53,849 6,264 8,823 8,611 29,763 5,247 100 

Exhibit A-2 

120,671 48,484 7,599 6,980 7,369 17,555 5,378 83 RPD Miscellaneous 686 8,327 

See accompanying independent auditors' report 
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 CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA General Fund Comparative Stcltemenls of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances For the Years Ended September 30, 2001 and 2000 
2001 2000 

Exhibit A-2 

DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 15,887,29B) (5,512,790 

EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 1,127,502 533,474 FUND BALANCE, OCTOBER 1 3,587,948 3,054,474 
FUND BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30 4,715,450 3,587,948 

See accompanying independent audiiors' report 
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REVENUES "[axes 

CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA Exhibit A-3 General Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget IGAAP Basis) and Actual Far the Year Ended September 30, 2001 
Budget Actua 

Properly Tax - General 568,000 602,212 Totallaxes 568,000 602,212 

Charges for Services Refuse Collection Fees Crematory Fees 1,100,000 7,500 1,112,944 3,655 "total Charges for Services 1,107,500 1.116,599 

See accompanying independent auditors' repor| 
49 



 CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA Exhibit A-3 General Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 
Fines and Forfeitures City Marshall Probation DWI Testing Court Summons Animal Control Parking Tickets Accident Reports - Police Incident Reports - Fire RPD Miscellaneous 

Budget Actua 129,000 51,000 4,000 7,000 7,500 20,000 5,500 2,500 

202,411 53,849 6,264 8,823 8,611 29,763 5,247 100 686 

See accompanying independent auditors' report 



 CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA General Fund Stalement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budgef [GAAP Basis) and Aclua For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 
Budge) Actua 

t::xhibil A-3 

DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES [7,68%328) 15,887,298) 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOU RCES (~,917, 724 7,0 i 4,800 

See accompanying independenf audifors' report 
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS Special Revenue Funds account for specific revenues fhal are legally restricted to expendilure for parlicular purposes. SALES TAX FUNDS Sales Tax Funds accounf for the receipt and use of proceeds of the Cify's sates and use tax. One-half percent of fhe sales fax is dedicated 1o general operating expenses, general fixed assefs, and waterworks extensions and improvements, while three-fourths percent is dedicated to fhe recreation department, streets and drainage, fire protection and police protection, and one-half percent is dedicated for police and fire deparfmenfs and drug prevention. RtJSTON PARKS & RECREATION BOARD This fund occounls for the receipts and subsequent expenditures of the Cify of Ruston Park and Recreation Program, D A R T ~RANT PROGRAM This fund accounts for fhe receipt and subsequent expenditures of a State of Louisiana Emergency Shelter Grant Program. ~FC:TION R HOUSING ASSISTANCF PAYMENTS PROGRAM Section 8 Housing Funds account for receipf of Federal Funds and the payment of Housing Assistance Payments to qualifying rental properly owners. 



ASSETS 

CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA Special Revenue Funds Combining Balance Sheet Septernber 30, 2001 With Comparative Totals For September 30, 2000 

Cash and Cash Equivalents Investments Accounts Receivable Due from Other Funds 

Exhibit B-I 

Ruslon Parks 1968 1985 1990 & Recreolion Sales Tax Sales Tax Sales Tax Board 
785,768 515,000 147,238 10 220,857 691.938 147,238 679,920 

132,394 
45 37.762 TOTAL ASSETS 2,448,016 912,795 827,158 170,20 

TOTAL LIABILITIES and FUND BALANCE 2.448,016 912,795 827,158 170,201 

See accompanying independent auditors' report 



 CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA Special Revenue Funds Combining Balance Sheei Sepfember 30, 2001 With ComparatJve "lotals For September 30, 2000 
D.A.R.T Section 8 Sec|ion 8 Section 8 Grant Existing Modrehab Voucher Totals Program Housing Housing Housing 2001 2000 

168,150 92,432 18,415 619 21,156 1,654,102 6,427 
14,406 100 1,853,151 4,476 168,150 92,432 21,156 1,679,563 1,872,133 

4,686 127,568 60,401 502,948 5,053,773 5,448,298 

See accompanying independent auditors' reporl 



REVENUES Taxes Intergovemmen~a Miscellaneous 

CITY OF RUSrON, LOUISIANA Special Revenue Funds Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances September 30, 2001 With Comparative ]orals for September 2000 
Exhibit B-2 

Ruston Parks D.A.R.T 1948 1985 1990 & Recreation Grant Sales Tax Sales Tax Sales Tax Board Program 
1,682,409 2,523,&14 1,682,409 25,508 30,973 21,386 258,154 157,674 24.003 

TOTAL REVENUES 1,707,917 2,554,587 1,703,795 415,828 24,003 

See accompanying independent auditors' report 



CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA Special Revenue Funds Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances September 30, 2001 
Section 8 Section 8 Section 8 Existing Modrehab Voucher Totals Housing Housing Housing 2001 2000 

197,624 49,678 732,661 7,386,093 7,018,378 

192,409 49,185 712,491 1,855,997 1,512,881 
5,215 493 20,170 5,530,096 5,505,497 

(5,732,051} (5,124,547) 

See accompanying independent auditors' report 
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 CiTY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA 1968 Sales Tax Fund Statement of Revenues, Expendltu~es and Changes In Fund Balance - Budget (GAAP BasisJ and Actua For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 
REVENUES Taxes - Sales Tax Miscellaneous - Interest Income 

Budge~ Actual Favorable Unfavorable 
1,705,000 45,000 1,682,409 25,508 (22,5~' 1 ) fl9,4921 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 1,716,500 1,679,233 (37,267) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES FUND BALANCE, OCTOBER 1 (37,267) (37,267) 1,112,B43 1,112,843 FUND BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30 I ,I 12,843 1,075,576 (37,267) 

See accompanying Independen~ auditors' report 



 CITY OF RUSTON. LOUISIANA . Exhibit B-4 1985 Sales Tax Fund Statement of Revenues. EXpenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget (GAAP Basis] and Actual For the Year Ended September 30, 200] 
REVENUES ]'axes - Sales Tax Miscellaneous - Interest Income 

Budget Actua Favorable (Unfavorabte 2,558,000 12,000 2,523,614 30,973 34,386 18,973 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 2,539,400 2,528,987 (10,413 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY~ OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER] EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES FUND BALANCE, OCTOBER 1 925,401 (14,054} (14,054) 925,401 FUND BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30 925,401 911,347 (14,054 

See accompanying independent auditors' report 
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 CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA Exhibit B-5 1990 Sales Tax Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 
REVENUES Taxes - Sales Tax Miscellaneous - Interest Income 

Budget Actua Favorable Unfavorable) 
1,705,000 I B,000 1,682,409 21,386 22,591) 3,386 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 1,702,500 1,687,881 (14,619 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER(UNDER EXPENDI'IURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES FUND BALANCE, OCTOBER I 841,777 (14,619 841,777 (14,619 
FUND BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30 841,777 827,158 ( 14,619 

See accompanying independent auditors' report 
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REVENUES Taxes 

CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA Ruston Parks and Recreation Board Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance- Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actua For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 
Budget Actua Favorable (Unfavorable 

Property Tax - Recreation 263,800 258,154 (5,646) 

Printing of Forms Mainlenance of Bldg & Grounds Repairs & Maintenance - Parks Repairs & Maintenance - Pool Maintenance of Equipment Maintenance of Office Equipment Rental of Equipment Utilities Heating Telephone Auto & Truck Repair Audit Fees Advertising Consulting/Programs Cash Short/(Over) Dues & Subscriptions Insurance - Fire Insurance - General Liabilfly See accompanying independent auditors' report 

250 17,160 5,000 I0,000 7,225 500 47,500 I 0,000 7,000 4,500 3,750 1,000 27,923 1,500 4,500 11,000 

22,645 2,702 7,592 9,939 224 1,350 55,069 11,138 7,961 2,236 3,750 265 15,756 (76 1,137 2,742 8.401 

250 (5,485) 2,298 2,408 (2,714) 276 (1,350) (7,569) (1,138) (9611 2,264 735 12,167 76 363 1,758 2.599 



 CITY OF RLISTON, LOUISIANA Exhibit B-6 Ruston Parks ond Recreation Board Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance.- Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 
Automobile Liability Recreation Activities Expense You|h & Adult Sports Expense Medical Supplies & Services Miscellaneous Postage 

Favorable Budget Actual (Unfavorable 

Total Operating Services 290,365 276,255 14,110 

TOTAL RECREATION EXPENDITURES 884,006 810,370 73,636 
DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES UNDER EXPENDITURE (471,206] (394,542] 76,664 

DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES UNDER EXPENDITURES (249,979) (164,552) 85,427 AND OTHER FINANCING USES FUND BALANCE. OCTOBER 1 310,816 310,816 
FUND BALANCE. SEPTEMBER 30 60.837 146.264 85.427 
See accompanying Independent auditors' report 
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 CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA Exhibil B-7 Section 8 Existing Housing Statement of Rew~.nues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget [GAAP Basis) and Actual For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 
REVENUES Intergovemmenta Miscellaneous 

Budget 
444,170 4,721 

Favorable Actual IUnfavorable) 
192,037 5,587 252,133) 866 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER I'UNDERI EXPENDITURES (87,285] 5,215 72,500 

See accompanying independent auditors' repori 



 CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA Section 8 ModRehab Housing Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actua For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 
REVENUES Intergovernmenta Miscellaneous 

Budget Actua 

Exhibit B-8 

Favorable Unfavorable) 
71,042 49,678 250 21,364) I250) 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 250 493 243 

See accompanying independent auditors' report 



 CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA Exhibit B-9 Section 8 Voucher Housing Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 
REVENUES Intergovernmenta Miscellaneous 

Budget Aclua 
250,659 9,214 

Favorable IUnfavorable] 
711,451 21,210 460,792 11,996 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 138,014 20,170 (117,844 

See accompanying independent auditors' report 
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DEBT SERVICE FUND The Debt Service Fund accounts for the accumulation of resources and payment of general obligation bond principal and interest from governmental resources. 

67 



ASSETS 

CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA Debt Service Fund Comparative Balance Sheets September 30, 2001 and 2000 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 125,056 112.921 
TOTAL ASSETS 125,056 112,921 

See accompanying independent auditors' reporf 



REVENUES Interest 

CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA Exhibit C-2 Debt Selvice Fund ' Comparalive Stalement of Revenues. Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances For the Years Ended September 30, 2001 and 2000 
5,632 8,402 

('3VER IIINDERI EXPENDITURES (196.4911 (194.913 

EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES FUND BALANCE, OCTOBER 1 12,135 112,921 11.444 101.477 
FUND BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30 125,058 112,921 

See accompanying independent auditors' reporl 
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS Capitol Projects Funds account for the financial resources to be used for the acquisition of construction of major capital facilities[other than those financed by proprietary funds and trust funds). FIRE .~;TATION CONSTRUCTION To account for receipts and disbursements of the proceeds from the issuance of Ceflificafes of Indebtedness Series 1993, designated for the construction of a new fire station. CFNTRAI SHOP CONSTRUCTION To account for receipls and disbursements of the proceeds from the issuance of Cerlificates of Indebtedness Series 1993 and 1994A, designated for the construction of a central repair shop. HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT 1o account for receipts and disbursements of a grant received from the State of Louisiana for removing repetitive Toss structures from the flood plain. PA RKS; .& RFC.RFATION - 1996 CERTIFICATES OF INDEBTEDNESS To account for receipts and disbursements of the proceeds from Jhe issuance of Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 1996, deslgnafed for Park and Recreation capital purchases and improvements. 
1o account for receipts and disbursements of a grant received from the Louisiana Community Development Block Grant for sewer force main replacement. 

.~FWFR FC)R~FMAIN REPI AC.EMENT LCDBG GRANT 10 account for receipts and disbursements of a grant received from Jhe Louisiana Community Development Block Grant for sewer improvements. 
~FWFR SOIITHWE~T LCDBG GRANT To account for receipts and disbursements of a grant received from the Louisiana Community Development Block GTant for sewer improvements. 
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ENTERPRISE FUNDS Enterprise funds account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the government's councit i~ that the costs of providing goods o1" services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or where the government's council has decided that periodic determination of net income is appropriate for accountability purposes, 
This fund accounts for the operations of the Electric System WATER SYSTEM FUND This fund accounts for the operations of the Waterworks System 
This fund accounts for the operations of the Sewerage System 
This fund accounts for the operations of the Ruston Municipal Airporl AMBULANCE FUND This fund accounts for the operations of the Ruston-Lincoln Ambulance Service. 
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NTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS Internal Service Funds account for the financing of goods or services provided by one department or agency 1o other departments or agencies of the government and to other government units, on o cost reimbursement basis. 
Workmen's Compensation Fund accumulates resources to finance employee workmen's compensation injuries and claims. 
General Self-Insurance Fund accumulates resources to finance claims and judgments arising from employee healfh insuranc:e and of her exposures. 
Purchasing-Warehouse Fund coordinates purchasing and warehousing operations for art applicable funds. 



ASSETS 

CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA Internal Service Funds Combining Balance Sheet September 30, 2001 With Comparative Totals For September 30, 2000 

Cash and Cash Equivalents Accounts Receivable Due from Other Funds 

Workmen's General Purchasing/ Totals Compensation Insurance Warehouse 2001 
271,866 97,736 72,298 75,550 120 60,546 178 504,710 75,550 98,034 342,881 247,290 100,012 

TOTAL ASSETS 369,602 247,968 60,724 678,294 690,183 

See accompanying independent auditors' report 
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OPERATING REVENUES 

CITY OF RUSTON, LOUiSiANA Inlernal Service Funds Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings (Deficits) For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 

Insurance Subroga|ions Premiums Paid by Retired Employees Charges 1o Other Funds Charges for Services Other Income 

Wilh Comparative lotals for September 30, 2000 
Exhibit F-2 

WorRmen's General Purchasing/ Totals Compensation Insurance Warehouse 2001 

49.925 54,516 
22,367 99,931 1,482,644 

22,367 3,184 99,931 116,062 1,532,569 1,500,709 64,840 164,840 164,840 54,516 IO]AL OPERATING REVENUE 104,441 1,604,942 164,840 1,874,223 1,784,795 

See accompanying independent audi'tors' repotl 



 CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA ]nlerncll Service Funds Combining Slalement of Cash Flows September 30, 2001 Wilh Comparative lolols for September 30, 2000 
Workmen's General Purchasing/ Totals Compensation Insurance Warehouse 2001 2000 CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Operating Income [Loss) Adjustments lo Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Operating Activilies: Decrease (Increase) in Operating Assels: Accounts Receivable Due from Olher Funds Increase (Decrease) in Operating Liabilities: Accounts Payable Accrued Salaries Eslimated Payable for Oulstanding Claims Due to Other Funds Compensated Absences 

04.441 (473,881) 18,132 (351.308) 1744,148 

404 
27.796 
(219,449 

71.740 1.731 
67,027 
(34,864) 429,317 

171,740 (202,699 157) 1.978 (2,276 
144 2,668 60.625) 254,842 2,668 (254.313) 40.426 7,475 436.792 227,500 (I .226) {I .226} I,I 33 

SEPTEMBER30, 200 271,866 172,298 60,546 504.710 342,88 
See accompanying independent auditors' reporl 



GENERAL FIXED ASSI_---TS ACCOUNT GROUP The General Fixed Asset Account Group accounts for fixed assets of the governmental jurisdiction which are not accounted for in an Enterprise, Internal Service, or 1rust and Agency Fund. 

87 



GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 
Land 

CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA Comparative Schedules of General Fixed Assets September 30, 2001 and 2000 

Buildings Improvements Other Than Buildings Equipment 
831,043 4,152,026 4,369,133 9,394,128 

778.859 4,152,026 4,256,702 8,386,289 
TOTAL GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 18,746,330 17.573.876 

See accompanying independenl audi|ors' reporl 



 
CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA Exhibi1 G-2 Schedule of Generat Fixed Assets By Function and ~,ctivity September 30, 2001 

Function and Aclivity Land Improvements Buildings Other Than Equipment Total Buildings 

See accompanying independent auditors' report 
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CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA Schedule of Changes in General Fixed Assets by Function and Activity For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 Exhlbil G-3 

General Adjustments Genera Fixed Assets and Fixed Assets Function and Activity October 1, 2000 Addilions Retirements September 30, 200 

See accompanying independent auditors' report 



 CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA Exhibit G-4 Schedule of Changes in General Fixed Assets By Sources For the Year Ended September 30. 2001 

Land Improvements Buildings Other Than Equipment Tota Bui(dings GENERAL FIXED ASSETS October 1, 2000 778,859 4 152,026 4,256,702 8 386 289 17,573,876 Additions: General Fund 29,259 I, 175,842 1,205, I01 Recreation 52,184 88,334 52,698 193,216 
De 
TOTAL ADDITIONS 52,184 117,593 1,228,540 1,398,317 

See accompanying independent auditors' report 



GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT ACCOUNT GROUP The General Long-Term Debt Account Group records the general obligation bonds and ofher forms of long-term debt supporled by general revenues that are obligations of a governmental unit as a whole and not its individual constituenl funds. 

92 



CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA Schedule of Changes in General Long-Term Debt For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 Exhibit H-1 

October 1, September 30 2000 Additions Deductions 2001 
Amount Available in Debt Service Fund 112,921 12,135 Amount to be Provided for Retirement of 

Lo 
General Long-Term Debt 

25,056 
2,537,490 675,594 (1,170,781) 2,042,303 tOTAL 2,650,411 687,729 (1,170,7811 2,167,359 

See accompanying independent auditors' reporl 
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CITY OF RUSION, LOUISIANA Schedule General Fund Schedule of E~per~difures - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT ~XECU,[IVE Satc~ries- Regular Employee Benefits - Retirement Employee Benefits - FICA Tax Employee Benefits - Insurance Workman's Compensation 

Budget Actual Fovorabte Unfavorable 
379,613 21,571 6,754 64,573 

354,636 20,917 5,547 60,933 
24,977 654 1,207 3,640 1,425 1,425 Unemployment Compensation 1,000 25 975 

"[olaf Execufive 1,289,978 967,369 322,609 See accompanying independenf audifors' report. 95 



CITy COURT 

CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA Schedule General Fund Schedule of Expenditures - Budget JGAAP BasisJ and Actual For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 

Salaries - Regular Employee Benefits - Retirement Judge's Retirement Employee Benefits - FICA Tax Employee Benefits - Insurance 

Budget Actual Favorable Unfavorable 
111,282 5,589 2,840 1.613 6.642 

108,221 5.591 2,831 1,529 6,266 
3.061 (2 9 84 376 Workman's Compensation 600 600 

Total Marsha 127,426 125.270 2,156 CIVIC CENTE..RJCITy HALL Salaries - Regular Salaries - Overlime Salaries - Contract Labor Employee Benefits - Retirement Employee Benefits - FICA Tax Employee Benefits - Insurance Workman's Compensation Unemployment 

96.025 2,001 1,500 4,785 2,360 9.640 750 2,000 

94,247 1.416 1,135 5,114 2,021 12.016 750 3,671 

1,778 385 365 (329J 339 [2,376J (1,671} Total Personal Services 119,061 120,370 11,309) Printing of Forms Maint of BIdg & Grnds See accompanying independent auditors' report. 96 
I00 75,000 45 79.335 55 4,335 



 CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA Schedule General Fund Schedule of Expenditures - Budget (GAAP Basis] and Actual For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 
Main1 of Equipment Telephone Dues & Subscrip|ions Insurance - Fire Insurance - Gen Liability Medical Supplies Postage 

Budget Actual Favorable Unfavorable 2,500 2,000 
5,800 15,960 250 I00 

19 1,651 299 3,453 13,441 219 23 

2,481 349 (299) 2,347 2,519 31 77 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 97 



 
CITY OF RUS1ON, LOUISIANA Schedule 1 General Fund Schedule of Expenditures - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 

Budget Actual Favorable Unfavorable 
Capital Assets 750 530 220 

Total Engineering 140,131 79,608 60,523 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Salaries - Regular Employee Benefits - Retirement Employee Benefits - FICA Tax Employee Benefits - Insurance Workman's Compensation 
44,742 2,797 649 4,267 150 

45,078 2,918 632 4,278 150 
336 121 17 (11 Total Personal Services 52,605 53,056 1451 Maint of Office Equip Telephone Legal Adverlising Consulting See accompanying independent auditors' report. 98 

BOO 1,200 2,000 I0,000 904 1,070 2,950 
800 296 930 7,050 



 CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA Schedule General Fund Schedule of Expenditures - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 
Budget Actual Favorable Unfavorable Dues & Subscriptions Medical Supplies & Services Postage HOME Grant Expenditures 1 
1,300 100 1,000 55,000 

1,151 149 100 448 552 126,378 28.622 

See accompanying independent auditors' report 99 



 
CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA Schedule 1 Generat Fund Schedule of Expenditures - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 

PUBLIC SAFETY POLICE Salaries- Regular Salaries - Overtime DWI Enforcement Retiremenf - Municipal Retirement - Police Retirement - Former Employee Benefits - FICA Tax Employee Benefi|s - Insurance Workman's Compensation 

Budget Aclua Favorable Unfavorable 
1,409,947 164,050 14,000 1,777 135,147 90,676 16,964 215,106 7,425 

1,460,008 169,818 14,045 1,837 125,587 90,676 18,880 215,269 7,425 

(50,061J (5,768) (45) (60) 9,560 (1,916) (163) Unemployment 190 (190 

Total Police 2,527,899 2,555,743 (27.844 
See accompanying independent auditors' report. 100 



 
CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA Schedule General Fund Schedule of Expenditures - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 

FJ RE Salaries - Regular Salaries - Ovedime Retirement - Fire Employee Benefits - FICA Tax 

Budget Actua Favorable Unfavorable 
876,870 19,600 88,975 7,271 

860,552 12,436 73,174 6,900 Employee Benefits - Insurance 177,913 168,237 
16,318 7,164 15,801 371 9,676 Workman's Compensation 5,490 5,040 450 Total Personal Services I, 176,119 I, 126,339 49,780 Maint of Bldg& Gmds 41,378 40,526 852 Rent of Office Equip 19,170 19,875 J705 City Utilities 16,700 18,725 (2,025 Heating 4,628 12,956 (8,328 Telephone 13,850 16,315 (2,465 Auto & Truck Repair 18,500 12,177 6,323 Legal Services 2,777 - 2,777 Consulting 304 (304 Dues & Subscriptions 3,057 2,981 76 Insurance- Fire 7,500 4,469 3,031 Insurance - Gen Liab 13,600 11,761 1,839 Insurance - Auto Liab 4,672 6,868 (2,196 Medical Supplies & Services 2,460 3,050 (590 Postage 300 294 6 Total Operating Services 148,592 150,301 ( 1,709 Uniforms 21,017 17,912 3,1 '05 Supplies 15,000 15,197 { I 97] Gas, OiL Diesel 5,000 7,925 (2,(~ ~25] Total Malerials and Supplies 41,017 41,034 [17 Training Personnel 20,256 20,285 [29 Auto Allowances t 5,300 15,338 t [38 Total Travel and Other 35,556 35,623 [67 Capital Assets 282,420 261,233 21, 187 Total Capital Outlay 282,420 261,233 21, 187 Total Fire 1,683,704 1,614,530 69,1 ,74 STREET LIGHTING Maintenance of Lights 4,000 2,650 1,350 City Utilities 140,000 131,679 8,321 Electricity- Traffic Ughts 1,000 2,073 (1,073] Electricity- Claiborne Electric 1,000 969 31 Total Operating Services 146,000 137,371 8,629 

Total Street Lighting 146,000 137,371 8,629 
See accompanying independent auditors' report. 101 



 
CITY OF RLJSTON, LOUISIANA Schedule 1 General Fund Schedule of Expenditures -. Budget (GAAP Basis} and Aclual For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 

PROBATION Salaries - Regular Salaries - Overlime Employee Benefits - Retirement Employee Benefits- FICA Tax 

Budget Actua Favorable Unfavorable 
54,616 3,000 3,939 914 Employee Benefits - Insurance 9,720 

53,162 2,808 3,475 815 5,520 Workman's Compensation 450 450 
1,454 192 464 99 4,200 

Printing of Forms Mainf of Bldg & Grounds Maint of Office Equipment Utililies Heating Telephone Legal Copies Dues & Subscriptions See accompanying independent auditors' report. 102 

500 2,500 2,730 30,000 12,000 15,000 
3,317 1,263 31,950 13,445 11,358 68 462 

5OO (8171 1,467 (1.950} (],445J 3,642 (68) 38 



 
CITY OF RUSI"ON, LOUISIANA Schedule General Fund Schedule of Expenditures - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual For the Year Ended Sep|ember 30, 2001 

Fire insurance Medical Services & Supplies 
Budget Actua Favorable Unfavorable 13,260 250 B,023 70 5,237 180 Postage I00 31 69 

See accompanying independent auditors' reporl. 103 



 
CITY OF RLISTON, LOUISIANA Schedule General Fund Schedule of Expenditures .. Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 

Budget Actual Favorable Unfavorable) Training Personnel 2,000 274 1,726 

Total Solid Waste 1,535,526 1,442,228 93,298 .~P AIR SH~P Salaries - Regular Salaries - Overlime Employee Benefits - Retirement Employee Benefits - FICA Tax 
See accompanying independent auditors' report. 104 

279,761 10,102 17,485 4,059 
275,964 6,851 17,807 3,939 

3,797 3,251 (322) 120 



 
CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA Schedule I General Fund Schedule of Expendilures - Budget {GAAP Basis} and Actual For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 

Employee Benefits - Insurance Workman's Compensation 
Budget Actua Favorable Unfavorable) 43,356 1.800 37,028 1,800 6,328 

Uniforms 1,250 Permits 100 Supplies 6,000 Gas, Oil, Diesel 3,000 See accompanying independent audi|ors' report, 105 
331 170 6,206 1.961 

919 {70) {206) 1,039 



CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA General Fund Schedule of Expenditures - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Aelua For the Year Ended September 30, 2001 
Budget Aclua 

Schedule 
Favorable Unfavorable 

See accompanying independent auditors' repod. 106 
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CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA Schedule 2 Enterprise Fund - Electric System Schedule of Operating Expenses By Department For the Years Ended September 30, 2001 and 2000 

DIRECT EXPENSES STEAM PLANT Salaries - Regular Salaries - Overtime Municipal Emp Retirement Employers Match FICA Tax Employee Insurance Uniforms Workmons Compensation Training Personnel/Travel Chemicals Fuel Energy Permits Supplies Maint of Bldg & Grnds Maint of Equip Maint of Radio Equipment Hazardous Waste Expense City Utilities Telephone Auto Allowances Auto & Truck Repair Gasoline, Oil & Diesel Insurance - Fire[Boiler) Insurance - General Liab Insurance ~ Auto Liab Medica~ Supplies & Services Depreciation 

2001 Aetua 2000 Actual Change 
406,005 57,263 26,342 4,279 62,494 3,837 3,150 2,556 90,235 4,066,074 9,967,496 2,944 50,312 1,362 570,833 102 1,594 198,961 7,247 269 741 1,517 56,000 115,556 1,374 699 387,153 

401.470 55,043 23,681 3,849 75,139 1,633 3,000 4,047 87,426 7,112,334 8,699,653 2,126 44,714 8,139 557,647 6,107 184,506 8,013 2,605 395 2,738 49,705 105,602 1,517 246 396,000 

4,535 2,220 2,661 430 (12,645J 2,204 150 (1,491) 2.809 3.046,260) 1.267,843 818 5,598 (6.777} 13,186 102 14,513) 14,455 (766) (2,336] 346 (I,221) 6,295 9,954 (143) 453 J8,847) 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 108 



 CITY OF RUSTC)N, LOUISIANA Schedule 2 Enterprise Fund - Electde System Schedule of Operating Expenses By Department For the Years Ended September 30, 2001 and 2000 
DISTR~UTION SYSTEM Salaries - Regular Salaries - Overtime Salaries - Contract Labor Municipal Emp Retirement Emptoyers Match FICA Tax Employee Insurance Uniforms Workmans Compensation 7raining Personnel~Travel Supplies Maint of Bldg & Grads Maint of Equip Maint Of Dist System Mainf of Radio Equipment Maint of Right of Way Hazardous Waste Expense City Utilities Heating Telephone Auto Allowances Auto & Truck Repair Gasoline, Oil & Diesel Consulting Damages Insurance - Auto Liab Medical Supplies & Services Depreciation 

2001 Actual 2000 Aclual Change 
382,060 37,415 24,572 4,138 59,343 4,205 2,625 3,051 21,809 423 10,796 225,746 1,176 236,954 6,922 2,457 130 3,686 279 10,139 15,466 55,038 61 6,181 I ,OO3 542,170 

356,258 61,693 5,971 20,410 3,901 63,729 2,823 2,475 3.243 22,142 872 31,514 415,203 
96,719 103 61 II0 2,801 
7,388 13,251 1,148 6,829 1.070 31,128 

25,802 (24,2?8) (5,971) 4,162 237 (4,386J 1.382 150 1,808 (333) (449) (20,718) (189,457) 1,176 140,235 6,819 2,396 2O 885 279 2,751 2,215 55,038 (1,o87) (6481 (67) 11,042 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 109 



 
CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA Schedule 2 Enferprise Fund - Electric System Schedule of Operating Expenses By Department For the Years Ended September 30, 2001 and 2000 

NDIRECT EXPENSES _GENERAL~& ADMINISTRATIVE Salaries - Regular Salaries - Overtime Municipal Emp Retirement Employers Match FICA Tax Employee Insurance Uniforms Workman's Compensation Training Personnel/Travel Office Supplies Supplies Warehouse Maint of Office Equip Maint of Radio Equip Maint of Sundry Equip Telephone Auto Allowances Auto & Truck Repair Gasoline, Oil & Diesel Audit Fees Legal Advertising Legal Services Consulting Errors and Omissions Liability Bad Debt Expense Bank Service Charges Dues & Subscriptions Insurance - Fire Insurance - Au|o Liability Medical Supplies & Services Miscellaneous Postage Depreciation 

2001 Acfua 2000 Actual Change 
322,409 8,212 20,662 3,771 31,011 527 1,650 19,327 463 7,345 132,500 3,168 1,557 302 9,163 2,208 2,378 2,790 23,000 163 142 40,183 
74 10,339 19,906 1,374 291 11,289 1,499 106,784 

280,029 17,595 16,623 3,173 31,313 749 1,500 18,572 15 7,794 132,500 2,600 2,258 7,796 2,762 2,028 2,794 15,846 683 
110 6B,472 10,527 14,304 1,517 461 4,409 2,613 107,298 

42,380 (9,383) 4,039 598 (302) (222} 150 755 448 (449) 568 1701) 302 1,367 (554) 35O (4) 7,154 (520) 142 40,183 (110J 68,472} 74 [188) 5,602 (143) (17o) 6,880 (1,114) (514) 
Total General & Administrative 784.487 756,341 28,146 COLLECTION OFFICE Salaries - Regular Salaries - Overtime Municipal Emp Retirement Employers Maleh FICA Tax Employee Insurance Uniforms Workmans Compensation "[raining Personnel 

207.202 6,138 12,213 3,691 22,224 184 1,200 1,942 
See accompanying independent auditors' report. 110 

191,912 5,459 10,272 3,425 20,674 185 1.200 
5,290 679 1,941 266 1,550 ll 1.942 



 
CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA Schedule 2 Enterprise Fund - Electric System Schedule of Operating L:xpenses By Department For the Years Ended September 30, 2001 and 2000 

Printing of Forms Supplies Maint of Office Equipment Mainf of Radio Equipment Telephone Auto Allowances Travel Collection Costs Data Processing Cash (Over) Shod Dues & Subscriptions Insurance - Computer Insurance - General Liability Medical Supplies & Services Miscellaneous Postage 

2001 Actual 2000 Actual Change 3,549 12,051 6,274 ~ 364 6,894 639 9,768 4,434 (347) 10 700 2,405 538 1,618 26,909 

3,854 12,607 t0,982 8,727 123 2,771 7,727 39,986 (299 235 636 1,745 425 26,825 

(305) (5561 (4,708) 364 167 ,516 (2,771) 2,O41 (35,552) (48~ (225) 64 660 113 1,618 84 

See accompanying independent auditors' reporL 111 



DIRECT EXPENSES 

CITY OF RUSION, LOUISIANA Enterprise Fund - Water System Schedule of Operating Expenses By Depa,dment For the Years Ended September 30, 2001 and 2000 2001 2000 Actual Actual 
WATER PRODUCTION SYSTEM Salaries - Regular Salaries - Overtime Municipal Emp Retirement Employers Match FICA Tax Employee Insurance Uniforms Workmans Compensation Training/Travel Chemicals Permits Supplies Maint of Bldg & Grnds Maint of Equipment Maint of Radio Equipment Mainf of Water Tanks Maint of Water Wells City Utilities Telephone Auto & Truck Repair Gasoline, Oil & Diesel Medical Supplies & Services Depreciation 

21,387 8,830 2,058 442 5,272 296 300 315 123,826 262 1,950 119 5,366 54 4,417 33,864 338,536 5,957 531 4,421 228 80,671 

Schedule 3 
Change 

61,640 5,533 3,477 335 8,742 68 450 640 84,994 3,637 183 1,050 2,742 33,849 239,652 5,464 292 3,648 176 91,713 

(40,253] 3,297 (1,419] 107 (3,470] 228 I15o) (325) 38,832 262 [1,687) J64) 4.316 54 1,675 15 118,884 493 239 773 52 ( 11,042) Total Water Production 659,102 548,285 110,817 WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM Salaries - Regular Salaries - Overtime Municipal Emp Retirement Employers Match FICA Tax Employee Insurance Uniforms Workmans Compensation Training Supplies Equipment Rental Mainf of Equipment Mainf of Distribution System Mainf of Radio Equipment Maint of Right of Way Maint of Meters Maint of Water Tanks Cily Utilities Auto & Truck Repair 

70,007 13,860 8,742 782 22,865 1,198 1,200 52O 10,846 2,077 9,542 78,160 I04 14,251 707 67 954 6,104 
See accompanying independent auditors' report. 112 

I00,082 18,006 6,710 1,345 24,509 1,291 825 931 8,841 3,209 7,560 101,918 1,182 
126 4,691 

69,925 (4,146) 2,032 (563) (I,644) 193) 375 (411) 2,005 li,132) 1,982 (23,758] (1,078} 14,251 707 67 828 1.413 



 CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA Enterprise Fund - Water System Schedule of Operating Expenses By Department For the Years Ended September 30, 2001 and 2000 2001 2000 Actual Actual Gasoline, Oil & Diesel Damages Medical Supplies & Services Depreciation 
7,858 
411 218,980 

Schedule 3 
Change 6,607 561 391 5,211 
1,251 (561 20 23,769 

TOTAL WATER FUND 1,398,500 1,216,220 182,280 
See accompanying independent auditors' repod. 113 



DIRECT EXPENSES 

CITY OF RUSTON, LOUSIANA Schedule 4 Enterprise Fund - Sewerage System Schedule of Operating Expenses By Department For lhe Years Ended September 30, 2001 and 2000 

Salaries - Regular Salaries - Overtime Municipal Emp Retirement Employers Match FICA Tax Employee insurance Uniforms Workmans Compensation Laboratory Testing Training/Travel Chemicals Supplies Equipment Rental Maint of Bldg & Grads Maint of Equipment Maint of Radio Equipment Maint of Sewer Syslem Maint. of Right of Way City Utilities Heating Electricity - Claiborne Electricity - LP&L Telephone Auto & Truck Repair Gasoline, Oil & Diesel Consulting Damages Insurance - Fire Medical Supplies & Services Depreciation 

2001 Ac;tual 
150,102 26,760 9,586 2,040 22,816 730 1,050 6O8 92 12,797 4,290 4,707 40,398 52 80,843 19,368 143,187 189 576 670 2,932 11,986 15,269 22,640 768 2,031 596 285,617 

2000 Actual Change 
169,500 34,945 9,073 2,281 17,893 55O 1,200 8OO 2,974 5,321 18,329 6,500 5,395 28,066 227 106,946 5,783 79,266 525 375 552 2,287 8,731 13,873 91,478 547 1,460 670 260,102 

~,398) (8,185) 513 {241) 4,923 180 (15o) 1800) {2,366) (5,229} [5,532) {2,210) (688) 12,332 (175) 26,103) 13,585 63,921 (336) 201 1t8 645 3,255 1,396 68,838) 221 571 (74) 25,515 Total Sewerage Collection B62,700 B75,649 (12,949 SEWERAGE TREATMENT PLANT Salaries - Regular Salaries - Overtime Municipal Emp Retirement Employers Match FICA Tax Employee Insurance Uniforms Workmans Compensation Unemployment Compensation Training~Travel Chemicals Permits 

46,408 19,265 2,913 398 9,581 103 450 1,612 17,086 5,778 
See accompanying independent auditors' report. 114 

30,562 10,657 2,968 5,269 220 450 1,764 647 19,490 5,296 

15,846 8,608 155) 398 4,292 J117) (I,764) 965 (2,404) 482 



 
CITY OF RUSI"ON, LOUSIANA Schedule 4 Enterprise Fund .. Sewerage System Schedule of Operating Expenses By Department For the Years Ended September 30, 2001 and 2000 

Laboratory Testing Supplies Maint of Bldg & Grnds Maint of Equip Mainl of Radio Equip Maint of Treatment Plant City Utilities "[elephone Auto & Truck Repair Gasoline, Oil & Diesel Auto Liability Medical Supplies & Services Depreciation 

2001 Actual 19,337 6,055 253 41,424 9O ' 5,264 149,606 2,053 1,107 2,523 687 170 113,734 

2000 Actual Change 13,234 5,575 3,710 23,792 
131,638 1,920 558 1,377 759 125 99,586 

6,103 480 (3,457) 17,632 90 5,254 17,968 133 549 1,146 (72) 45 14,148 

See accompanying independent auditors' repod 115 



 CITY OF RUSTON, LOUSIANA Schedule 4 Enterprise Fund - Sewerage System Schedule of Operating Expenses By Depadment For the Years Ended September 30, 2001 and 2000 
INDIRECT EXPENSES GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE Salaries - Regular Salaries - Overtime Municipal Emp Retirement Employers Match FICA Tax Employee Insurance Uniforms Workmans Compensation Training Personnel/Travel Supplies Warehouse Expense Maint of Building & Grounds Maint of Office Equipment Heating Telephone Mileage Reimbursement Auto & Truck Repair Gasoline, Oil & Diesel Audit Fees Legal Advertising Legal Fees Consulting Construction Paying Agent Fees Bad Debt Expense Bank Service Charge Dues & Subscriptions Insurance - Fire Insurance - General Liab Insurance - Auto Liab Medical Supplies & Services Miscellaneous Sewer Lift Station Relocation Postage Depreciation 

2001 Actua 
60,918 437 3,564 885 6,721 186 450 814 5,565 5,340 4,204 2,038 ' 805 3,970 1,208 32 154 7,150 341 97 10,602 16,800 13,544 178 415 6,601 5,040 1,374 304 535 294 155,634 

2000 Actual Change 
67,040 1,004 3,867 937 I0,729 
300 1,187 2,776 5,340 1,889 687 353 2,976 222 498 891 7,150 130 257 200 8,200 17,800 11,577 272 4,744 5,234 1,517 122 900 19,296 1,526 136,944 

6,122 (567 (303 (52 4,008 186 150 (373 2,789 2,315 1,351 452 994 986 (466 (737 211 (160 10,402 (8,200 (i.000 1,967 178 143 1,857 (194] (143) 182 (365) 19,296) (1,232) 18,690 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 116 



 

PAYMENT RAIES DALES 
CITY OF RUSION, LOUISIANA COMBINED SCHEDULE OF BONDS PAYABLE SEPTEMBER 30, 2001 ISSUE DATES FINAL MATURITY DATES ANNUAL SERIAL PAYMENTS BONDS AUTHORIZED & ISSUED RETIRED 

Schedule 5 
OUTSTANDING 09/30/2001 REVENUE BONDS Woler Ulilily Revenue Bonds 

Sewerage Ulility Revenue Bonds 5.00% 4/1; 10/1 04/01/1992 10/01/2012 150,000 2002 I 3,204,747 1,049,747 2,155,000 5.00% 160,000 2003 I 5.00% 165,000 2004 I 5.00% 175,000 2005 I 5.00% 185,000 2006 I 5.00% 195,000 2007 5.00% 205,000 2008 5.00% 215,000 2009 5.00% 225,000 2010 5.00% 235.000 2011 5.00% 245,000 2012 2.45% 65,000 1 2002 1,432,536 432,536 1,000,000 2.45% 65,000 1 2003 2.45% 70.000 1 2004 2.45% 70.000 2005 2.45% 70.000 2006 2.45% 75.000 2007 2.45% 75.000 2008 2.45% 80.000 2009 2.45% 80,000 2010 2.45% 85,000 2011 2.45% 85,000 2012 2.45% 90,000 2013 2.45% 90.000 2014 
IOIAL REVENUE BONDS ,487,283 1,852,283 3,635,000 

See accompanying independent auditors' reporl 117 



 

PAYMENT RAIES DATES 
CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA COMBINED SCHFDULE OF BONDS PAYABLE SEPTEMBER 30, 200i 

ISSUE DATES 
FINAL MATURIIY DATES 
ANNUAL SERIAL PAYMENTS 

BONDS AUTHORIZED & ISSUED RE11RED 
Schedule 5 
OU1STANDING 09/30/2001 CERTIFICATES OF INDEBTEDNESS Sales Tax Ceflificoles of Indebledness Series 1993 5.00% 4/I; 10/1J 10/01/1993 04/01/2003 J 125,000 2002 1,100,000 840,000 260,000 5.10% J J 35,000 2003 Public Works Shop Cerlificoles of Indebledness Series 1993A 5.3o%I 3/1;9,1 03/01,1994 03/01,2004I 55,000J 20021 5oo,oooI 325.000 175,000' 5.55% J 60,000 2003 I 5.60% 60,000 2004 J 

See accompanying independent auditors' report 118 
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333 Texas Street, Suite 1900 Shreveport, LA 71101-3692 

Independent Auditors' Report on Compliance and on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting Based on an Audit of the General Purpose Financial Statements Performed in Accordance With Government Auditing Standards 
The Honorable Members of the Board of Aldermen and Honorable Dan Hollingsworth, Mayor City of Ruston, Louisiana: 
We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of Ruston, Louisiana ("City") as of and for the year ended September 30, 2001, and have issued our report thereon dated February 8, 2002. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Compliance As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City's general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of the general purpose financial statement amounts, ttowever, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and which are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as items 01-1 and 01-2. Internal Control Over Financial Reporting In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City's internal control over financial reporting in order to delenuine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on tile general purpose financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in internal control over financial reporting that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the general purpose financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, we noted other matters involving internal control over financial reporting, which we have reported to management of the City in a separate letter dated February 8, 2002. 



This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Mayor, Board of Aldermen, management, State of Louisiana Legislallve Auditor, federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not in',ended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

February8, 2002 



333 "~e~as Street, Suite 1900 Shfevepor t, LA 71101-3692 

Independent Auditors' Report on Compliance With Requirements Applicable to its Major Program and Internal Control Over Compliance in Accordance With OMB Circular A-133 and Report on tbt~ Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
The Honorable Members of the Board of Aldermen and Honorable Dan Hollingsworth, Mayor City of Ruston, Louisiana: 
Compliance We have audited the compliaaee of the City of Ruston, Louisiana ("City") with the types of compliance requirements described in the U..S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular .4-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to its major federal program for the year ended September 30, 2001. The City's major federal program is identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to its major federal program is the responsibility of the City's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the City's compliance based on our audit. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits eontained in Government ,4udithlg Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require thai we plan and perfoml the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the City's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on the City's compliance with those requirements. In our opinion, the City complied, in all material lespects, with the requirements referred to above that arc applicable to its major federal program for the year ended September 30, 2001. However, the results of our auditing proeedures also disclosed one instance of noncompliance with those requirements that is required to be reporled in aceordanee with OMB Circular A-133 and which is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 01-3. 

IIII KPMG tte KPt~G tt~ ~ U S I,m,te,~ Ilabilty p# t netship is a n,emb~r of KpMG Int~,matlona~ a Swiss associat,on 



Internal Control Over Compliance The management of the City is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City's internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to lest and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133. Our consideration of internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants that would be material in relation to a major federal program being audited may occur and not be detected witbin a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving internal control over compliance and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses. Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City as of and for the year ended September 30, 2001, and have issued our report thereon dated February 8, 2002. Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by OMB Circular A-133 and is not a required part of the general purpose financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements and in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole. This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Mayor, Board of Aldermen, management, State of Louisiana Legislative Auditor, federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

February 8, 2002 



 

CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Year ended September 30, 2001 

United States Department of Housing and Urban Development: Section 8 - Housing Choice Vouchers Section 8 - Moderate Rehabilitation Pass through Louisiana Departments: Community Development Block Grant: D.A.R.T. CDBG Program Louisiana Community Development Block Granl Home Investment Partnerships Program Total United States Department of Housing and Urban Development United States Department of Justice: Local Law Enforcement Block Grant Federal Aviation Administration Airport Improvement Program Federal Emergency Management Agency: Pass through State of Louisiana - Office of Emergency Preparedness United States Department of Health and Human Services: Pass through the Louisiana Office of Rural Health Policy: Rural Health Outreach Total federal awards 
See accompanying note to schedule of expenditures of federal awards. 

Federal CFDA number 
14.871 14.856 
14.231 14.218 14.239 

Federal expenditures 
904,438 49,185 
21,344 68,958 126,378 

16.592 35,231 
20.106 228,755 
83.544 94,393 
93.912 124.951 1,653,633 



 

CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA Note to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Year ended September 30, 2001 
(1) General The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of the City of Ruston, Louisiana and is presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the general purpose financial statements. 



 

CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs Year ended September 30, 2001 
Section 1 - Summary of Auditors' Results General Purpose Financial Statements Type of report issued: unqualified opinion Internal control over financial reporting: ~ Material weakness(es) identified?No ~ Reportable condition(s) identified that are not considered to be material weakness(es)? None reported Noncompliance material to general purpose financial statements noted? N~ Federal Awards Internal control over major program: ~ Material weakness(es) identified? No * Reportable condition(s) identified that are not considered to be material weakness(es)? None reported Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major program: .unqualified opinion Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance with section 510(a) of Circular A- 133?'Ycs Identification of major program: CFDA Number 14.871 U United States Department of ttousing and Urban Development Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs: $300,(~00 Auditee qualified as a low-risk auditee? No 
Section 2 - General Purpose Financial Statement Findings Item: 01-1 Grant: N/A CFDA No.: N/A Grant Number' N/A Award Year: N/A 7 (Continued) 



 

CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs Year ended September 30, 2001 
Specific Requirement: R.S. 38:2216 states that when any bid is accepted for the construction or doing of any public works, a written contract shall be entered into hy the successful bidder and the public entity letting the contract, and the party to whom the contract is awarded shall furnish good and solvent bond in an amount not less than one-half of the amount of the contract, for the faithful performance for his duties. Condition: The City did not have evidence that a bond was obtained for a successful bidder who was granted a water well conversion contract by the City. Context- Of a sample of thirty disbursemenls selected for lesting, the City was not in compliance with lhis statute in this one instanee. 
Effect: Obtaining a bond for any bid accepted for public works is required. By not obtaining a bond, the City is in violation of the state statute and exposes itself to risk of loss provided the contract is not executed correctly. Recommendation: The Purchasing Department should be reminded that for all vendors in which bids are awarded, the City is to obtain a bond in an amount not less than one-half the amount of the contract. If necessary, a checklist should be placed in front of each bid file to ensure each required procedure of lhe bid process has been performed. 
A) Name of Contact Responsible - City Treasurer B) Corrective Action Planned - We will ensure that if the successful bidder withdraws, then the next lowest bidder will be required to resubmit his bond. C) Anlicipaled Complelion Dale - March 31, 2002 
Item: 01-2 

Specific Requirement: R.S. 38:2212 states that all public works exceeding the contract limit has been defined herein, including labor and materials, and all purchases of any materials or supplies exceeding the sum of fifteen thousand dollars to be paid out of public funds, to be done by a public entity shall be advertised. (According lo "Jurisprudence and Opinions of the Louisiana Attorney General Relating to the Public Bid Law" the public bid law applies to the purchase of fuels for city-owned power plants.) .Condition: The City did not advertise for bids for the purchase of natural gas from Duke Energy Field Service Gulf States Pipeline, and Axia Energy, Only faxes of RFPs to potential bidders were sent. 
(Continued) 



 

CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs Year ended September 30, 2001 
Context: Of a sample of thirty disbursements selected for testing, the City was not in compliance with this statute three times. Questioned Costs: Unknown. Effect: Advertising of a bid solicitation is required onee a proeurement meets the bid threshold. By not advertising, the City is in violation of state statute and is not promoting/encouraging fair competition. Recommendation: The Purchasing Department should be made aware that the purchase of fuels for city-owned power plants is required "to adhere 1o public bi~ ~aws. ~f necessary, a ehe.~klis'~ sb, ould be placed i~ freest of eacl~ bid file to ensure each required procedure of the bid process has been performed, including proper advertisement. 
A) Name of Contact Responsible - City Treasurer B) Corrective Action Planned - We will require ~ formal bid in tile future on fuel purchases instead of presenting contracts for approval by the City Council. C) Anticipated Completion Date - March 31, 2002 Section 3 - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs .Item: O1-3 Grant: Section 8 cluster 
Grant Number: FW2078, FW2252 Award Year: 2001 S ~eeific Re uirement: Special Tests & Provisions - Utility Allowance Condition: According to program requirements, the City must maintain an up-to-date utility allowance schedule. The PHA must review utility rate data for each utility category each year and must adjust its utility allowance schedule if there has been a rate change of 10 percent or more for a utility category or fuel type since the last lime ,,he u'dlity allowance schedule mas revised. During our testwork of the City's compliance with utility allowance requirements, we noted that the City performed a review of the Utility Allowance Schedule in March 2001; ye~t, the utility rate data used in this review was outdated information. In fact, the utility rate data used in this review was the same data used in the Utility Allowauce Schedule prepared in 1999. Based upon a review of current rate data as provided by the Electric Department, rate changes exceeded 10 percent siuce the last time the utility allowance schedule was revised (1999). 
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CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs Year ended September 30, 2001 
Context: Tenants receive a utility allowance based upon the size of the rental unit and utility type. The City uses the Utility Allowance Schedule mentioned above to determine each tenant's utility allowance. 
Effect: Tenant's utility allowance is based upon outdated information. Recommendation: The City should adhere to program guidelines and review the utility rate data that is used to prepare the Utility Allowance Schedule on an annual basis. This review should be documented and current rates as provided by the Electric Department should be used. During this review, if a rate change of 10 percent or more is noted, the Utility Allowance Schedule should be revised to reflect this change. 
A) Name of Contact Responsible - Section 8 office personnel B) Corrective Action Plalmed - Section 8 office personnel will review utility allowances annually for each tenant for any potential adjustments. C) Anticipated Completion Dale - September 30, 2002 



February8,2002 

333 Texas Street, Suite 1900 Shreveport, LA 71101-3692 

The Board of Aldermen City of Ruston Ruston, Louisiana Ladies and Gentlemen We have audited the financial statements of the City of Ruston for the year ended September 30, 2001, and have issued our report thereon dated February 8, 2002. In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the City of Ruston, we considered internal control in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements. An audit does not inelude examining the effectiveness of internal control and does not provide assurance on internal control. We have not considered internal control since the date of our report. During our audit, we noted certain matters involving internal control and other operational matters thai are presented for your consideration. These comments and reeommendations, all of which have been discussed with the appropriate members of management, are intended to improve internal control or result in other operating efficiencies and are summarized as follows: 
BUSINESS CONTINGENCY PLAN The City does not have an overall Business Contingency Plan in place for its financial administration systems. Failure to develop, document, test and train personnel in the execution of a business contingency plan increases the risk that important business functions may not be restored before significant financial losses or other business exposures are incurred. While it is possible that some business functions might not suffer large financial losses in the event of disruption, other units may be subject to significant exposures. A Business Contingency Plan would provide the City with the capability to recover critical information systems in a more timely and orderly manner. In developing such a plan, we recommend the City consider the following: ~ Formalize business impact assessment; ~ Identify and prioritize critical applications to recovery; ~ Identify recovery time objectives based on financial and operational impaet; ~ Develop emergency escalation procedures; ~ Include business continuity team member information; ~ Define roles and responsibilities of team members; ~ Include important phone numbers (employee, vendors, customer fire department); ~ Develop Business Contingency Plan Tes~ Plan; and ~ Develop Training Plan. 

IIII a mei~ib~ ~ of KPMG int~~n~nona' a Swiss ~~~OClation 
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Management's Response: We will develop a business contingency plan. We will allocate the resources necessary to implement the plan. 

NEW REPORTING MODEL - GASB 34 After years of sttldy and consideration of the needs of users of government financial statements, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued its revolutionary new reporting model in June 1999. The new model dramatically changes the presentation of governments' external financial statements. In the GASB's view, the objective of the new model is to enhance the clarity and usefulness of government finaneial statements to the citizenry, oversight bodies, investors and creditors. It will substantially affect the City's financial data accumulation and financial statement presentation processes. Some of the key aspects of the changes follow: Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) - A comprehensive MD&A will now be included as required supplementary information, The MD&A will introduce the financial statements by presenting an analysis of the government's financial performanee for the year and its financial position at year- end. The MD&A will be in addition to the transmittal letter currently required for Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) award candidates, but we expect that the GFOA will make changes in their requirements so as to avoid any duplication between the two documents. Government-Wide Reporting - The City will be required to report financial operations and net assets, not only at the fund perspective for governmental activities, but will also have to prepare statements at the government-wide level. This level will distinguish between government and business type activities. A// information at the government-wide level will be reported using the economic resources measurement focus and accrual basis of accx~unting, as enterprise funds do under the current model. Fiduciary activities will be excluded from the government-wide level of reporting. General government fixed assets and long-term liabilities of the government will need to be reported with all other governmental assets and liabilities. Statement of Activities - Governments will now be required to use a "net program cost" format for the government-wide statements instead of a traditional operating statement. This new format groups revenues and expenses by functional categories (such as public safety, public works, etc.). The purpose of the new statement is to inform readers about the cost of specific functions and the extent to which they are financed with program revenues or general revenues of the government. Goverumen|s will have the option of reporting both direct and indirect program costs. Depreciation expense will now generally be reflected as a cost in the statement of activities. Infrastructure Reporting - Historically, the City has not been required to record infrastructure assets in its financial statements. Under the new standard, the City must report infrastructure assets aeqtfired within the last twenty-five years at historical eost. The standard provides several alternatives for determining historical cost of infrastructure assets. Although the standard generally requires depreciation of infrastructure assets, the City may not be required to depreciate these assets if it can demonstrate that it is preserving its infrastructure at approximately (or above) a disclosed condition level established by the City. 
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Fund Level Reporting - Fund level finaTtcial statements will still be required and will provide information about the City's fund types, including fiduciary funds and blended component units. General capital assets and general long-term liabilities will only be reported m the government-wide level. Fund level reporting will continue to focus on fiscal accountability and reflect the flows and balances of current financial resources. The modified accrual basis of accounting will continue to be used at the fund level, except for proprietary and fiduciary funds which would continue reporting based on economic resources and the accrual method of aceounting. Reconciliation between the fund and the government-wide statements will be required on the face of the fund statements. Finally, proprietary fund cash flows statements must be presented using the direct method. Presentation of Budgetary Information - The standard requires budgetary statements for the general fund and certain other governmental funds as required supplementary information. The original adopted budget of the City as well as the final revised budget must be presented. Actual results on a budgetary basis will need to be reconciled to the GAAP (generally accepted accounting principles) basis on the face of the statements. The effective date of the new pronouncement will require implementation by the City for its year ending September 30, 2003. The magnitude of these changes and the time required to prepare for implementation should not be underestimated. We recommend thai the City begin to look at its syslems and processes to ensure that the required information will be available to ensure timely implementatiou, Further, we recommend thal the City consider the cost of required changes to its systems and processes to ensure availability ofnecessary funds in its upcoming budget. Management's Response: We have determined that we will need assistance in implementing the new reporting model. We have allocated funds in this year's budget to provide timely implementation. We plan on using Treasurer's Office personnel to perform the detailed tasks of implementation. Professional assistance will be used for oversight and to insure the new standard is accurately incorporated into our financial statement preparation process. 
Our audit procedures are designed primarily to enable us to form an opinion on the financial statements, and therefore may not bring to light all weaknesses in policies or procedures that may exist. We aim, however, to use our knowledge of the City's organization gained during our work to make comments and suggestions that we hope will be useful to you. We would be pleased to discuss these comments and recommendations with you at any time This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Louisiana Legislative Auditor, Board of Aldermen, management, and others within the organization and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. Very truly yours, C~- LL"P 


